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J K TECHNOSOFT LTD.

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 32" Annual report of the Company along with the
Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31%
March 2020.

Financial highlights

Key aspects of Financial Performance/Operating Performance of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2020 are tabulated below:;

The consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiaries has also been set out
herein, wherever required:- (In
Rs. Lacs)

2018-19 T 2019-20 2018-19

Revenue from operations 56 15027.22 0030 | 20488.58
Other Income 65.7C ‘ 635.99 12.10 o 589.53
Total Revenue 15663.21 |  24542.40 21078.11 |
Operating expenses : | 7505.9¢ : 14073.58 - _,‘ | 18530.23
Earnings before i 87428 1589.63 2547.88
interest,tax,depreciation and |

amortization (EBITDA)

Finance Costs : 151.05 : 178.13
Depreciation and S oot 144.59 SEfdy. = 150.42
amortization T ke .

Profit before Exceptional & 438,63 5 1293.99 2219.33
Extraordinary Items & Tax . :

Exceptional Items - il 0.00 i 0.00
Profit before Tax (PBT) e 1293.99 . 2219.33
Taxes B 40286 | 41258 | 62541
Profit for the year before T 3] &g’ e 891.13 81. 78 | 1593.90
minority interest L 2

Minority Interest A5t = 0.00 0.7
Profit for the year 891.13 1593.18
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J K TECHNOSOFT LTD.

Operations

The Company has achieved turnover of Rs. 18,014.56/-Lacs during the financial year 2019-20 as
compared to Rs. 15,027.22/- Lacs in the previous year signifying a growth of 20% in its revenue. Earnings
before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA) for FY 20 was Res. 874.28/- Lacs against
Rs. 1589.63/- Lacs for FY 19. Net Profit after tax was Rs. 203.44/- Lacs for FY 20 against Rs. 891.13/- Lacs
for FY 19,

On a Consolidated basis, revenue for the year was Rs. 24,200.30/- Lacs against Rs, 20,488.58/- Lacs in
previous Financial year with a growth of 18%. Profit before Tax was Rs. 1494.36/- Lacs for the year and
Net profit for the year was Rs. 1084.12/- Lacs,

New SEZ Unit set up

The Board of Directors of your company have approved to expand its Infrastructure by setting up a new
1000 sq. ft SEZ office located at Greater Noida West (NCR) and the Company has received approval
from the concerned Govt. Authority/Authorities for setting up a new unit located at TechZone-1V
Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh. it has become functional from March 16th, 2020.

Dividend

In order to conserve the resource of the company, the Directors do not recommend any dividend on the
equity shares of the company for the fina ncial year 2019-20.

Reserves

During the year an amount of Rs. 20,344,177/- was left as Profit After tax, which forms a part of Reserve
& Surplus. The Reserve & Surplus of the Company as on 31st March’ 2020 is Rs. 414,320,129/-

Share Capital

The paid up share capital of the company as at 31* March, 2020 remained Rs. 55,948,780/-. During the
period under report, the company has not issued any share including sweat equity, ESOP and/or
convertible Debenture,

Changes in the nature of Business, if any
There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the year 2019-20.

Committees of the Board

As on March 31, 2020, the Board had 3 (three) Committees viz: Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee & Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

Director’s report 2019-20
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Directors Aggointment[re-aggointment

In accordance to the provisions of section 152 of the companies Act,2013 and subject to Articles of the
Company, Mr. Partho Pratim Kar (DIN: 00508567) and Mr. Babu Abraham (DIN: 00532197) will retire by
rotation at the ensuring Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment,

J K TECHNOSOFT LTD.

All Independent Directors have given declarations to the effect that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Key Managerial Personnel

The following persons have been designated as the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company pursuant
to Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules framed thereunder:

Wmame DIN/Membership | Designation Tenure ]
' No. | No.
| Mr. Satish Chandra Gupta 01595040 Whole time Director ongoing
Mr. Manit Kunal 29875 Company Secretary Upto 26.08.2019
f Mr. Amir M. Saiyad ACS 56996 Company Secretary ongoing

Meeting of the Board of Directors

During the year 2019-20, 6 (Six) Board meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between
the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.The dates on which the
meetings were held are as follows:

10" June ‘2019, 8" July’2019, 27 August’2019, 3rd September'2019, 12" December'2019 and 16"
March’2020.

Subsidiary and Associate Companies

The Company has 6 (Six) Subsidiaries and 1 (one) Associate Company as on 31" March 2020. Pursuant
to the provisions of section 129 (3) of the Act, A statement containing salient features of the financial
statements of the Company's Subsidiaries in form AOC-I is attached to the report as Annexure-I,

Consolidated Financial Statement

Pursuant to section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standard-21, the Company has
prepared consolidated financial statements including that of its subsidiary Companies, which shall be
laid before the Members at the 32" Annual General Meeting along with the standalone financial
statement of the Company.
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Material Changes and Commitments affecting Financial position between the end of the
Financial Year and date of report

J K TECHNOSOFT LTD.

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company
between the end of the financial year and the date of report.

Significant and Material Order(s) passed by the Regulator (s)/ Court (S) or Tribunal (s)

No significant or material orders have been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and company's operations in future.,

Statutory Auditors

M/s. Mittal Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kanpur (FRN: 01874C) the Company's Auditors were
re-appointed to hold office till the conclusion of 32™ Annual General Meeting at the 27th Annual
General Meeting of the Company. However, M/s. Mittal Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, have
expressed their unwillingness to continue as the Statutory Auditors of the Company as indicated in their
letter dated June 26, 2020,

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Director at their meeting held on
July 15, 2020 appointed M/s. SS Kothari Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (FRN: 000756N)
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the causal vacancy.

The Company has received the consent from the M/s. SS Kothari Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi (FRN: 000756N) and confirmation to the effect that they are not disqualified to be appointed
as the Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder.

M/s. SS Kothari Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (FRN: 000756N) hold office as the
Statutory Auditors of the company till the conclusion of the ensuing 32™ Annual General meeting.

Your Directors recommend the re-appointment of M/s. SS Kothari Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi (FRN: 000756N) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years.

Auditors Report

The comments on statement of accounts referred to in the report of the Auditors are self-explanatory.
The Auditors report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Audit Committee

The Company has an adequately qualified Audit Committee constituted in accordance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. As on 31 March 2020, the Committee comprised three non-
executive Directors viz. Mr. Partho Kar, Mr. Maneesh Mansingka and Mr. Narayan Prasad Agrawal.

All members of the Committee are financially literate and have accounting or related financial
management expertise.
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Nomination and remuneration polic

J K TECHNOSOFT LTD.

Whistle blower policy

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has in place Whistle Blower Policy
to encourage all employees or any other person dealing with the Company to disclose any wrong doing
that may adversely impact the Company, the Company’s customers, shareholders, employees, investors,
or the public at large. This policy, inter-alia, also sets forth (i) procedures for reporting of questionable
auditing accounting, internal control and unjust enrichment matters.

Related Party Transactions

Public Deposits

During the year under review, Your Company did not accept deposits covered under Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Internal Control systems and adequacy of Internal Financial Control

The Company has put in place adequate Internal Financial Control procedures commensurate with jts
size, scale and complexities of its operations and nature of business. The financial control are tested for

Basis the review, nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that any material
breakdown in the function of these controls, procedures or systems occurred during the year under
review.

Risk Management Policy

Director’s report 2019-20
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The Company has a well laid out risk management policy, covering the process of identifying, assessing,
mitigating and reviewing critical risks im pacting the achievements of the Company's objectives.

J K TECHNOSOFT LTD.

Extract of Annual Return

The details forming part of the extract of Annual return in form no. MGT-9 as required under section 92
of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto as ANNEXURE-III.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company has a well-defined policy on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per the requirement
of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 which covers the activities as prescribed under schedule Vil,
of the Companies Act, 2013.The Company has contributed Rs. 15,93,301/- during the financial year
2019-20. The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the Company,
Composition of CSR Committee are set out in ANNEXURE-IV of thjs report in the format prescribed in
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014.

Disclosure under Sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place a policy on prevention of sexual harassment and has put in place a redressal
mechanism for resolving complaints received with respect to sexual harassment and discriminatory
employment practices. No case of sexual harassment and discriminatory employment was reported
during the financial year under review.

Particulars of Loans, guarantee or investments under Section 186

Details of Loans and Advances made during the year are given under notes to the financial statements.

Particulars of Employees

During the year, the company has not engaged any employee whose particulars are required to be
reported under the provisions of section 134 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014.

Conservation of energy

The company is in Service Industry and do not consume high level of energy, adequate measures have
been taken by the management to consume energy by using energy-efficient computers & equipment
with the latest Technologies. As the cost of energy consumed by the Company forms a very small
portion of the total cost, the impact of change in energy cost on total cost is insignificant.

Technology Absorption

Your Company has no activity related to Technology Absorption.
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Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The total value of Export is Rs. 11488.33/- Lacs as compared to Rs. 8728.14/- Lacs in previous year. The
company has also spent Rs. 152.02/- Lacs on foreign Travelling and other Activities as Compared to Rs.
514.98/- Lacs in previous Financial year.

J K TECHNOSOFT LTD.

Directors Responsibility Statement

The Director's Pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 do hereby
confirm that:

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed and that no material departures have been made from the same;

2. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company of for
that year;

3. They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the companies Act,2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. They have prepared the annual accounts ongoing concern basis;

5. They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

6. They have devised Pproper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the services of the employees at all levels
and for the assistance form holding company, bank, Customers, vendors and member during the year
under review.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

OF J K TECHNOSOFT LIMITED
C 2= & cau ]} ,. W

Satish Chandra Gupta Babu Abmw?)
Director Director
Add: B-47, Sector-36, Noida-201301 Add: 24, Rajpur Road, Civil Lines, Delhi-
110059
Date: 24.12.2020

New Pefnf
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J K Technosoft Limited

ANNEXURE-|
FORM AOC-I
{Pursuant to first proviso to seb section(3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of the Companies{Accounts) Rules,2014))
Statement containing salient features of the financial stat of Subsid /Assoc fioint
Reporting
currency and
exchange
rate as on
the last date
f the Inve- Profit(Loss) - . % of
Sl Name of o Exchange Reserve & Total Provision for | Profit(Loss) Proposed
Shi ital Total As Ti
No. | Subsidiaries/Associates relevent Rate (Rs.) SreCapity Surplus e Liabilities il St e Taxation After Taxation | Dividend Sharehol
financial year ts Taxation ding
in the case of
foreign
subsidiaries
{ 3
1 ;:’i:";":t:f:‘““ nelne. ) usp 75.32 1,883,000 244,654,876 | 301,031,218 56376342 - 1118687,664| 90265522| 24,641,088| 5620433 - 100%
el e
hi
2. [/K Tachnsdoft (i) GBp 93.61 1872,268|  46408937| 173.441,103| 125150800| - B02,969,620| 17,165,234 3,472,683 13,692,551 . 100%
Limited, United Kingdom
G
3 (o TestincloR GUIFLIE OMR 18561 | 29,341,500 (22,588,847)| 7,483,081 258,205 - NIL (313,627) . (319.627)[ - 65%
Sultanate of Oman
JKT Consulting Limited
e INR 1 8,600,000 (31,480,335)| 33761,748| 56642083 - 56199142  13,625814|  4060,315| osesase| - 100%
JKT Bangladesh Private
5 [|Limited, Dhaka BDT 0.89 575,474 4,142,867 10,101,617 8,916,639 = 14,151,846 4,549,289 = 4,549,289 - 100%
Bangladesh
6 |JKT GCC WLL, Bahrain BHD 199.08 895,400 2,007,324 2,057,094 49,770 < NIL NIL NIL NIL - 98%
JKT Learning Solutions
7 |Private Limited, INR 1 17,000000( (44,619,933)| 13519972 41,139,914 - 5 1,151,942 . 986,074 % 32%
India(Associate)

Notes
1 Indian Rupee Equivalents of the figures given in foreign currencies in accounts of foreign companies, are based on exchange rates as on March 31, 2020,
2 The reporting period of all subsidiaries excluding JKT Bangladesh Private Limited & JKT GCC WLLis March 31, 2020.
3 Provisional figures have been taken for IKT Bangladesh Private Limited & JKT GCC WLL.
4 All figures are in Rs, INR
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Place: New Delhi 1 K Technosoft Limited f.
Date: 24.12.2020 = = -

ey
Satish Chandra Gupta (Director) Babu AbraFam (Director]
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Annexure Il
FORM NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section(3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the companies (Accounts) Rules,2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section
(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis-

There was no Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions entered into du ring the year ended 31st March, 2020, which were not at arm’s
length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis-

Details of material contracts or Arrangements or Transactions at arm’s length basis for the year ended March 31, 2020 are as follows:

Name of related |Nature of Nature of transaction Transaction Value Duration of Amount
party relationship Transaction Paid as
Date of approval advance, if
by Board, if any any
1. JK Technosoft Subsidiary Sale of Services/product 327,963,672
UK) Limited C Reimbursement of
(UK) Limite: ompany e 9,715,079
Expenses
P Searns Subsidiary Sale of Services/product 722,103,170
Iting Inc. Compan Reimbursement of
Consulting mpany e 24,151,850
Expenses
Interest received 3,763,197

Received against

. 54,450,000
3. JKT Consulting |  Subsidiary [Loans/Advance given
imited
Ubaike Carmmeny Loans / Advance
i i 42,485,527
Given/Repaid
April 2019-March- NA N
Purchase of fixed assets 10,000 2020 -
4. E Safe Solutions
Pvt. Ltd. (
Formarly kn?w as Associate Received against 2,274,625
JKT Learning Company Loans/Advance
Solutions Pvt.
Ltd.)
5.JKT Bangladesh Subsidiary  |Reimbursement of 3,784,539
Put. Ltd. Company  |Expenses
o - T
6. JKT GCC WLL Subsidiary  |Reimbursement o 12,317,198

Company Expenses

—yy - B

e e
Satish Chandra Gupta (DIN: 01595040) Babu Abraham(DIN:00532197)
Director Director
Address: B-47, Sector-36,Noida-201301 Address: 24, Rajpur Road,Civil Lines,New Delhi-
Place: New Delhj 110059

Date: 24/12/2020 Annual report 2019-20



JK Technosoft Limited

Annexure Ill
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
(As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020)
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

| REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U64202DL1988PLC030870
il Registration Date 03/07/1988

i Name of the Company J K Technosoft Limited

v Category/Sub-category of the Public Company

v Address of the Registered office A-2,L5C, Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash-Il, New Delhi-110048
& contact details
Vi Whether listed company No
vii  Name, Address & contact details of NSDL Database Management Limited (CIN U72400MH2004PLC147094J
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if  +4th Floor, Trade World A Wing, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat
any. +Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013
0224914 2594 (D), 022 4914 2597 (D)

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or mare of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SLNo |Name & Description of main products/services NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product /service of the compan
1 Computer Programming, Consultancy and Related Activities 62011 100%
—_—
il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING » SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate % of Shares Held Applicable Section
A Proserve Consulting Inc. 608, Fifth
Avenue,Suite 401, New York, NY NA Subsidiary Company 100% 2(87) (ii)
10020, USA
2 JK Technosoft (UK) Limited, UK
Highfield House, 1562, Stratford - o
2 1 d Col 0% 2(87,
Road, Hall Green, B28 SHa, L Hbsldiacy Cormpay A (87) i)

Birmingham, UK

3 JK Technosoft Gulf, LLC, Sultanate of
Oman 469, 18th November Street,
Al Azaiba, Muscat, Sultanate of NA Subsidiary Company 65% 2(87) (i)
Oman, PO Box 3390, PC 111

4 |JKT Consulting Limited, A-2, LSC,
Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash - I, U74140DL2007PLC160160 Subsidiary Company 100% 2(87) (ii)
New Delhi 110048

5 JKT Bangladesh Private Limited,
Hakam Foundation House, 98 Block,
CRoad, 11 Banani Model Town, NA Subsidiary Company 100% 2(87) (i)
Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh

6 JKT GCC WLL

Office 2210, 22nd Floor,
Almoayyed Tower NA Subsidiary Company 98% 2(87) {ii)
Building 2504, Road 2832,
Block 428, Al Seef,

7 E Safe Solutions Private Limited, A-
2,Shopping Complex, Masjid Moth,
Greater Kailash-I, New Delhi- U74140DL2007PLC160160 Associate Company 32% 2(87)
110048

|

IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Sharehalding

Category of Shareholders No. of share held at the beginning of the year (April 1, 2019 No. of share held at the end of the year (March 31, 2020) % Change during the year

Total % of Total

Demat Physical Total
Share

% of Total(Demat Physical
Share

A. Promoters
1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 191,304 20,024 211,328 3.78% 201,304 20,024 221,328 3.96% 0.18%
b) Central Gowt, or State Govt. - - - 3 - - = 2 %
c) Bodies Corporates E 5,112,850 5112950 91.39% - 5,112,950 5,112,950 91.39% 0.00%
d) Bank/Fi - - = = =
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 191,304 5,132,974 5,324,278 95.17% 201,304 5,132,974 5,334,278 95.35% 0.18%
2) Foreign
a) NRI- Individuals - - - = £ B
b) Other Individuals - - - < 2 - =
<) Bodies Corp. - - = & 5 2
d) Banks/FI s = - =
e) Any other... - 2 2 -
SUB TOTAL (A] (2) - g G 5 S R

Total Shareholding of
Promoter

A= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 191,304 5,132,974 5,324,278 | 95.17% 201,304 5,132,974 5,334,278 | 95.35% 0.18%
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JK Technosoft Limited

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

C) Central Gout, =

d) State Govt, -

) Venture Capital Fund -

f) Insurance Companies

FlIS =

h) Foreign Venture Capital Fund -

i) Others (specify) =

SUB TOTAL (B)(1): :

(2] Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates
i) Indian

150,000

2.68% =

150,000

150,000 2.68% 0.00%

ii) Overseas =

150,000

b) Individuals

i} Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
upte Rs.1 lakhs

120,600

120,600 2.16% -

110,600

110,600 1.98% -0.18%

ii} Individuals shareholders
holding neminal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakhs

c) Others "

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

270,600

270,600 4.84% =

260,600

260,600 4.66% -0.18%

Total Public Shareholding ’ ‘
B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

270,600

270,600 ’ 4.84%

260,600 I

260,500 4.66% -0.18%

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs - NIL

Grand Total (A+B+C) [ 191304

5,403,574 |

5,594,878 | 100%]

201,304 |

5,393,574 |

5,594,878 | 100%] o

{ii} Shareholding of Promoters

(iii) Change in Promoter's Holding

Sl. No. No. of shares held at the beginning of the year (April 1,| No. of shares held at the end of the year (March % Change during the year
2019) 31, 2020)
No. of Shares % of Total|% of shares pledged No. of Shares % of Total Share of|% of shares
Share  of|encumbered to total the Company {pledged
the shares encumbere
Shareholder's Name Company d-thtotal
shares
1|K L Pai 4 0.00% - 4 0.00% = 0%
2]Y B Shankar 4 0.00% - 4 0.00% - 0%
3|L.Ravi Kumar 4 0.00% - 4 0.00% - 0%
4|Jagdamba Prasad trivedi 4 0.00% - 4 0.00% - 0%
5|Ravinder Arora 4 0.00% - 4 0.00% - 0%
6]D K Mathur 4 0.00% = 4 0.00% o 0%
7| Neelkhanth Mercantile Limited 658,500 11.77% - 658,500 11.77% - 0%
8| Akshyapatra Finance & Investment Pvt. Ltd. 497,500 8.89% - 497,500 8.89% - 0%
9|Manphul Trading & Finance Co, Ltd. 1,225,950 21.91% - 1,225,950 21.91% - 0%
10]Udbhav Finance & Investment Pyt, Ltd. 5,000 0.09% = 5,000 0.09% = 0%
11]JK Infrastructure & Developers Ltd. 730,000 13.05% - 730,000 13.05% - 0%
12| Abhishek Singhania 191,304 3.42% 3 201,304 3.60% - 0%
13|Manorama Singhania 10,000 0.18% - 10,000 0.18% - 0%
14|Varsha Singhania 10,000 0.18% = 10,000 0.18% - 0%
15| PGA Securities Pvt, Ltd. 100,000 1.79% = 100,000 1.79% = 0%
16|JK Consultancy and Services Ltd. 300,000 5.36% - 300,000 5.36% - 0%
17] Dwarikadhish Finance & Investment Co Pyt Ltd 1,596,000 28.53% - 1,596,000 28.53% - 0%
Total 5,324,278 95.16% = 5,334,278 95.34% % 0.18%

§l. No. Shareholder's Name

No. of shares held at the beginning of the year (April 1, 2019)

Cumulative Shareholding during the year (April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020)

No. of Shares

% of Total Share of the Company

No. of Shares

% of Total Share of the Company

1) Abhishek Singhania

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Annual Report| 2019-20

At the beginning of the year 191,304 3.42% 191,304 3.42%
Increase/decrease during the year

Transfer (by Purchase) l 10,000 0.18% 10,000 0.18%
At the end of the year | 201,304 3.60% 201,304 3.60%



JK Technosoft Limited

Sl No. Shareholder's Name No. of shares held at the beginning of the year (April 1, 2018) No. of shares held at the end of the year [March 31, 2020)
No. of Shares % of Total Share of the Company No. of Shares % of Total Share of the Company

1)0jas Suppliers Limited
At the beginning of the year 110,000 1.97% 110,000 1.97%
Increase/decrease during the year - g =
At the end of the year 110,000 1.97% 110,000 1.97%

2| Xenix Servis Private Limited
At the beginning of the year 20,000 0.36% 20,000 0.36%
Increase/decrease during the year & 2 %
At the end of the year 20,000 0.36% 20,000 0.36%

3|Rowdon Business Pvt Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 20,000 0.36% 20,000 0.36%
Increase/decrease during the year = » -
At the end of the year 20,000 0.36% 20,000 0.36%

4|Ramesh Sambamoorthy
At the beginning of the year 12,000 0.21% 12,000 0.21%
Increase/decrease during the year = = =
At the end of the year 12,000 0.21% 12,000 0.21%

5|Manoj Kumar
At the beginning of the year 12,200 0.21% 12,200 0.21%
Increase/decrease during the year - < -
At the end of the year 12,200 0.21% 12,200 0.21%

6{Shyam Verma
At the beginning of the year 10,000 0.18% 10,000 0.18%
Increase/decrease during the year 2 g =
At the end of the year 10,000 0.18% 10,000 0.18%

7|Praveen Bhatia
At the beginning of the year 7,000 0.13% NIL 0.00%
Increase/decrease during the year - =
At the end of the year 7,000 0.13% NIL 0.00%

8|R K Kamra
At the beginning of the year 7,000 0.13% 7,000 0.13%
Increase/decrease during the year L = =
At the end of the year 7,000 0.13% 7,000 0.13%

9/ Ravi Joshi
At the beginning of the year 5,000 0.09% 5,000 0.09%
Increase/decrease during the year " - -
At the end of the year 5,000 0.09% 5,000 0.09%

10| Anusuya Rao

At the beginning of the year 4,000 0.07% 4,000 0.07%
Increase/decrease during the year - = -
At the end of the year 4,000 0.07% 4,000 0.07%

[v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnnel (KMP)

Sl. No. Shareholder's Name

No. of share held at the beginning of the year (April 1, 2019)

No. of share held at the end of the year (March 31, 2020)

No. of Shares

% of Total Share of the Company

No. of Shares

% of Total Share of the Company

1/ Abhishek Singhania

At the beginning of the year 191,304 3.42% 191,304 3.42%
Increase/decrease during the year
Transfer (By Purchase) 10,000 0.18%

At the and of the year 191,304 3.42% 201,304 3.60%
2|Satish Chandra Gupta

At the beginning of the year 10,000 0.18% 10,000 0.18%

Increase/decrease during the year - - F =

At the end of the year 10,000 0.18% 10,000 0.18%
3|Babu Abraham

At the beginning of the year 10,000 0.18% 10,000 0.18%

Increase/decrease during the year * = = 2

At the end of the year 10,000 0.18% 10,000 0.18%

4|Narayan Prasad Agarwal _

At the beginning of the year

Increase/decrease during the year

At the end of the year

Partho Pratim Kar

At the beginning of the year

Increase/decrease during the year

At the end of the year

6{Maneesh Mansingka

At the beginning of the year

Increase/decrease during the year

At the end of the year

~

Vinay Kumar Singhal

At the beginning of the year

Increase/decrease during the year

At the end of the year
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8|Vipul Prakash
At the beginning of the year - -
Increase/decrease during the year -
At the end of the year -
9/ Manit Kunal
At the beginning of the year - -
Increase/decrease during the year -

At the end of the year - >

V  INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

’k Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial ear |
i} Principal Amount 122,293,358 - 122,293,358
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 61,546 - - 61,546
Total (i+ii+iii) 122,354,904 = = 122,354,904
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions - 5 C
Reduction 22,318,596 - - 22,318,596
Net Change 22,318,596 - - - 22,318,596
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 99,974,762 = = 99,974,762
i) Interest due but not paid - - % =
iii) Interest accrued but not due 45,216 - - 45,216
Total (i+i+ii) 100,019,978 - - 100,019,978
VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:
5l. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
Satish Chandra Gupta WTD
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained In section 17(1]) of the Income Tax. 1961, 3,608,446 3,608,446
(b) value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Incame tax Act, 1961 -
(c } Profits in lieu of saiary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
as % of profit
Others (specify)
5 Others (Ex Gratia) 1,500,000 1,500,000
Total (A) 3 5,108,446 5,108,446
Ceiling as per the Act
B. _ Remuneration to other directors:
Sl. No. _|Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount
1 Independent Directors- Mr. Maneesh Mansingka
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings - 55,555
(b) Commission = -
(e ) Others, please specify - -
Mr. Vinay Kumar Singhal
(a) Fee for attending board committea meetings 111,110
{b) Commission
(¢ ) Others, please specify
Total (1) = 5
2 __|Other Non Executive Directors
(a) Fee for attending board committes meetings -
(b) Commission - -
(¢ } Others. - Professional Charges Mr. Babu Abraham 900,000
Total (2) - 900,000
Total [B)=(1+2) - 1,066,665 |
Total Managerial Remuneration 5,108,446
Overall Ceiling as per the Act. 8,400,000
C. _ Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/ Managers/ WTDS
Sl No. |Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
CEQ €S CFo
1 |Gross Salary 695,500 695,500
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 |Sweat Equity
4 Commission
as % of profit
others, specify
5 Others, please specify
Total 695,500 695,500

Vil PENAL‘HESIPUNISHMENTICOMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
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SL.No. |Type Section of the Companies Act Brief Description Details of Authority |Appeal made if any (give
Penaltw'Pun|shmentll.‘.ompoundlng (RD/NCLT/ details)
fees imposed Court}

A, COMPANY
Penalty -
Punishment E

Compounding - - % =
B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - -

Punishment =

Comggund!ng - = = -
C.  |OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - e = = =
Punishment - = & - =
Compounding = = =

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of

J K TECHNOSOFT LIMITED

e " O 0

Satish Chandra Gupta (DIN: 01595040) Babu Abraham (DIN:00532197)
Director Director
Address: B-47, Sector-36,Noida-201301 Address: 24, Rajpur Road, Civil Lines, New Delhi-110059

Place: New Delhi
Date:  24.12.2020
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Annexure IV

JK Technosoft Limited

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

The Company has developed and implemented its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy.
The Company deeply acknowledges that

regions where it operates,

As per CSR policy of the Company,

its Business operations have wide impact on the

and therefore it is committed to grow in a socially and
environmentally responsible way, while meeting the interests of the Stakeholders.

Company can undertake any of the Programme or Activities

as mentioned in the Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 and which will include any
modification or amendment thereof.

Composition of CSR Committee:
The composition of CSR Committee are as below:

Mr. Satish Chandra Gupta, Director
Mr. Vipul Prakash, Director
Mr. Babu Abraham, Director

Average Net Profit of the Company for the last three Financial Year: Rs. 79,665,034/-
Prescribed CSR expenditure (Two percent of total amount ) : Rs. 1,593,301/
Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year:

Amount unspent, if any: N.A.

Total amount to be spent for the Financial year: Rs. 1,593,301/-

Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial year is detailed below:

SI | CSR Sectorin Project or Amount Cumulative | Amount
no | Activity/project which programs outlay expenditur | spent:
Identified Activity/pr | (a) Local (Budget) e upto the | Direct or
oject Area or project or reporting through
covered other (b) program period Implementi
State or wise ng Agency
District
where
projects or
programs
were
undertaken
1 | Contribution Training Kanpur, 1,593,301/- | 1,593,301/- Sir
towards training to | to Uttar Padampat
promote rural promote Pradesh Singhania
sports, nationally rural Sports
recognized sports, | sports, Academy
Paralympic sports national
and Olympic sports etc.
sports.
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6. We hereby affirm that the CSR policy,
CSR Committee monitors the implementation of the CSR

with our objectives and CSR policy.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Of J K Technosoft Limited

\
C T P& Ze o, zf :
Satish Chandra Gupta (DIN: 01595040)
Director
Address- B-47, Sector-36, Noida-201301
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as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the

projects and activities in Compliance



5SS KOTHARI MEHTA
- & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members
JE Technosoft Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of JK Technosoft
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company or the Company”), its
subsidiaries (“the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the
Group”) and jointly controlled entity, comprising the Consolidated Balance sheet as at
31st March 2020, and the Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information(hereinafter referred to as “consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate
financial statements of such subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity as were audited by
other auditors the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act 2013 (“The Act’) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, and its jointly controlled Entity as
at March 31, 2020, and the consolidated profit and consolidated cash flows for the year
ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group and Jointly controlled entity in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 40 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements
which, describes the Holding company's assessment of impact on the consolidated
financial statements and uncertainties arising from the COVID 19 pandemic. Such
estimates are based on current facts and circumstances and may not necessarily reflect
the future uncertainties and events arising from the full impact of the COVID 19
pandemic. 7l IR
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We draw attention to the note 38 of the accompanying consolidated financial statement
which, describes the holding company’s investment and working capital lean in jointly
contreolled entity having negative net worth as on 31st March 2020. Considering the
significant improvement in the financial results for the year 2019-20 and period 2020-21,
diminution in value of Investments is considered as temporary in nature and loans are
considered as good and recoverable.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report, does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other
information is expected to made available to us after the date of auditors report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information identified above if, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with CGovernance for
consolidated financial statements

The Holidng Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(58) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the
Group and its jointly controlled entity in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder. The respective Board
of Directors of the Group and its jointly controlled entity, are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and its jointly controlled entity for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as

aforesaid. i TA o
f /Jﬁ ~— \
S/

[ i \
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the Group and its jointly controlled entity are responsible for assessing the ability of the
respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the them, or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Group and jointly controlled are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the respective entities.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group and jointly controlled entity ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the respective entities to cease to continue as a going
concern. ox g
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+« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group and jointly controlled entity to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of
such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out
by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance of the Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

a) We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary company incorporated in
india, whose financial statements reflect total assets Rs.337,61,748/- as at March
31,2020 total revenue of Rs. 575,84,887/- and total net profit/(loss) after tax of Rs.
95,65,499/- for the year ended March 31, 2020 as considered in the consolidated
financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditor,
whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of this subsidiary company, are based solely on the report of the
other auditor.

b) We did not audit the financial statements of three subsidiary companies incorporated
outside india,whose financial statements reflect total assets Rs.5067,65,215/- as at
March 31,2020 total revenue of Rs.16326,82,056/- and total net profit/(loss) after tax of
Rs. 745,80,133/- for the year ended March 31, 2020 as considered in the consolidated
financial statements. These financial statements have been audited ty other auditors

{
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outside india, whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our
opinion on the consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary companies, are based solely
on the report of the other auditors.

c) We did not audit the financial statement of two subsidiary company incorporated
outside India, whose financial statements reflected total assets of Rs. 172,97,068/- as
at March 31, 2020, total revenue of 73,08,788/-, total net profit/(Loss) after tax of Rs
(91,41,809/-) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated
Financial Statements. This financial statements are unaudited and have been
furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosers included in respect of
this subsidiary are based solely on the certificate furnished by the management.

d) Consolidated Financial statements includes jointly controlled entity’s share of net
profit/(loss) after tax of Rs. 986,074/- for the year ended March 31, 2020 in respect of
one jointly controlled entity, as considered in the consolidated financial statements.
These financial statements are audited by other auditors, whose report have been
furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
this Jointly controlled entity is based solely on the reports of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements is not modified in respect of the

above matters with respect to reliance on the work done and the reports of the other
auditors and financial statement certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on consideration of
the report of the other auditors on financial statements and the other financial
information of subsidiaries as referred to in other Matters paragraph, we report, to
the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors;

(c) The Consclidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss, and
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of
the Holding Company and the report of statutory auditorg.-? itssubsidiaries

‘.\‘ \
LY
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companies incorporated in India and jointly controlled entity, none of the directors
of group and jointly controlled entities are disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to

@

(h)

financial statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure A”;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

The consolidated financial statements disclose impact of pending litigations as at
March 31, 2020 on its financial position of the Group and jointly controlled entity
(Refer Note 37);

The Group and jointly controlled entity have made provision, as required under
the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if
any, on long-term contracts including long term derivative contracts.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries incorporated in India.

For 5 S Kothari Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: OOO'ISSN

\w—=FF_.

-—\ _—.—-':
Naveen Aggarwal
Pal.'tner \-"- _____///f._,//
Membership No. 094380 <A

UDIN : 21094380AAAABKT460

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24" December,2020
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated
Financial Statements of JK Technosoft Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of
‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of JK Technosoit
Limited (“the Holding Company”) as of March 31, 2020, we have audited the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements of Holding Company, its
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity, which are incorporated in India as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company,are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the respective Companies considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Andit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Ruditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial conftrols, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
efiectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

il ¥ AN

Independent Auditors Report Consolidated - JK Technosoft Limited [ - / _v_ ” ' - Page7o0f9



5S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCQOUNTANTS

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with
reference to financial statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entity, which are incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Helding company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (c)provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

The qualification given in Auditors Report of Holding company is reproduced here
under:

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the
JK Technosoft limited Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting as at
March 31, 2020.

a. Review of process of identification and updation of documentation of Micro Small &
Medium Enterprises as per MSMED Act 2006 and Information Technology General
Controls.

b. Risk and control matrix are lacking comprehensiveness covering of all process;

=
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-~ &COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
finanecial control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the company's consolidated financial statements will not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting as of March 31, 2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and except for the effects/possible effects of the material
weaknesses described above, on the achievement of the objectives of the control
criteria, the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as of March 31, 2020

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March
31, 2020 Consolidated financial statements of the Company, and these material
weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements of the
Company.

For S S Kothari Mehta & Company

Chartered Accountants o
Firm Registration NumbeyﬂOO‘IEﬁIﬁ\
r-.. '_;/"‘"‘\‘\5\
i NEW DELHI )—)
Naveen Aggarwal o, ¢

Membership Number: 094380
UDIN : 21094380AAAABK7460

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24" December,2020
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aliK =
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020
Note
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
(a) Share Capital 2
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3
Minority Interest 4
Non- Current Liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings 5
(b) Long term Provisions 6
Current Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 7
(b) Trade Payables 8
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprise, and
(B} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
[c) Other current liabilities 9
{(d) Short term provisions 10
TOTAL
Il ASSETS

Non Current Assets
{a) Property Plant & Equipment 11

{i} Tangible assets

{ii} Intangible assets

{iii Intangible assets under Development
{b) Non current investments 12
{c) Deferred tax assets (net) 13
(d) Long term loans and advances 14
{e) Other Non Current assets 15
Current Assets
{a) Currentinvestments 12.1
(b) Trade receivables 16
{c) Cash and Cash equivalents 17
{d) Short term loans and advances 18
{e) Other Current assets 19
TOTAL
Significant Accounting Policies 1
And Notes to accounts form an integral 2t042

part of Financial Statements

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED HEREWITH
For 55 Kothari Mehta & Compan
Chartered Accountants
FRN.000756N

L)
avéen Aggarwal)

Partner

M.No. 94380
Place : New Delhi
Date : 24.12.2020
UDIN:- 21094380AAAABK7460

1K Technosoft Limited

As at As at
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
55,948,780 55,948,780
661,418,135 533,162,364
1,964,203 2,199,131
7,404,028 10,329,967
106,351,934 83,155,738
98,794,328 122,039,767
1,649,762 1,042,005
150,035,132 160,186,155
106,826,112 45,757,356
31,709,779 26,590,493
1,222,102,193 1,040,411,756
92,307,487 84,145,921
4,394,877 6,318,807
100,000

525,186 525,186
50,533,753 35,148,975
34,231,078 33,130,051
44,709,667 6,418,148
1,545,938 3,829,988
557,946,706 470,069,789
196,204,405 142,488,698
119,521,261 122,368,572
120,081,835 135,967,616
1,222,102,193 1,040,411,756

g, W ut L,
Satish Chandra Gupta

Director

DIN:01595040

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
J K Technosoft Limited

Bl

Babu Abraham

Director

DIN:00532197

S

——

Saiyad Amir
Company Secretary



ST IK Technosoft Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2020

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
Note
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

| Revenue from Operations 20 2,420,030,500 2,048,858,604
Il Other Income 21 34,210,334 58,952,632

A. TOTAL REVENUE ( I+11 ) 2,454,240,835 2,107,811,236
Il Expenses:

(a) Purchases 22 8,791,994 10,583,541

(b) Increase/(Decrease) in inventory 23 - 10,626,118

{c) Employee Benefit Expenses 24 1,675,814,920 1,223,046,038

(d) Other Expenses 25 573,772,139 608,767,337

(e} Finance Costs 26 19,938,914 17,813,858

(f) Depreciation And amortisation Expenses 27 25,487,001 15,042,245

B. TOTAL EXPENSES 2,304,804,968 1,885,879,137
IV Profit before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items & Tax (A-B) 149,435,867 221,932,099
V  Exceptional Items - -
VI Profit before Extraordinary Items & Tax 149,435,867 221,932,099
VIl Profit before Tax (IV-V +VI) 149,435,867 221,932,099
VIl Tax Expenses

(a) Current Tax 58,691,496 65,791,433

(b) Deferred Tax Liability /(Assets) (15,413,662) (1,248,330)

(c) Income Tax Adjustment 254,460 608,973

(d) Mat Credit Reversal /( Entitlement) (2,274,421) (2,609,464)
IX Profit for the year before Minority Interest (V1 - vii) 108,177,994 159,390,487
X Less: Share of profit/(loss) of Minority {234,928) 72,450
Xl Profit for the year 108,412,921 159,318,037
Xll Earnings per Equity Share: 32

{a) Basic 19.38 28.48

(b) Diluted 19.38 28.48

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED HEREWITH
For 5 S Kothari Mehta & Compan
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

1 K Technosoft Limited

Fijomssn == a.ul\l. gi -

(Naveen Aggarwal) Satish Chandra Gupta Babu Abraham

Partner Director Director

M.No. 94380 DIN:01595040 DIN:00532197

Place : New Delhi

Date : 24.12.2020

UDIN:- 21094380AAAABK7460 M____""_.'é_)._—
Saiyad Amir

Company Secretary



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2020

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit Before Tax and Extra Ordinary and Exceptional items 149,435,867 221,932,099

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and Amortisation 25,487,001 15,042,245

Foreign Currency Fluctuation Reserve 19,842,850 6,608,660

Dividend Income (19,461) (14,913)

Foreign Exchange Gain- Unearned (6,878,847) (3,341,853)

(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets 166,118 993,957

Loss on assets Written off 1,031,914 -

Bad Debts written off 22,698,013 7,339,269

Provision of doubtful debts 40,862,239 -

Loss on Investment - 1,177,162

Interest Expenses 17,959,128 17,813,858

Interest Income (14,750,009) {3,463,153)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 255,834,813 264,087,331

Change in Working Capital

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in Operating Assets/ Liabilities:

Changes In other Current Assets 24,204,990 (164,084,760)

Changes In long term provisions 23,196,196

Changes In Short term provisions 5,119,286

Changes In Trade Receivable (151,437,169)

Changes in other current Liabilities 61,068,756

Changes In Short term Loan and advances (9,463,448)

Changes In Non Other Current Assets

Changes in Inventories - 10,444,156

Changes In Trade and Other Payables (9,543,266) 68,224,311
Cash Generated from operations 198,980,158 178,671,038
Less: Direct Tax Paid (44,360,776) (71,715,536)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities 154,619,382 106,955,503
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets (33,178,438) (43,958,6439)

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 155,769 1,567,869

Dividend Income 19,461 14,913

Loan to Assaciates (1,101,027) (976,344}

Interest Income 13,338,534 3,463,153

Fixed Deposits/ Margin Money (68,199,231) (31,185,839)

Purchase of Current Investments - {499,792)

Proceeds from sale of Current Investments 2,284,050 -
Net Cash flow from Investing Activity (86,680,882)) (71,574,689)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities

Repayment of long term borrowings (2,925,939} {7,061,826)

Proceeds of long term borrowings = 13,000,000

Proceeds (Repayment) of short term borrowings (23,245,439) 15,804,370

Interest Paid (17,959,128} (21,363,879)
Net Cash flow from Financing Activity {44,130&06} 378,665
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent during the year{A+B+C) 23,807,994 35,759,478
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 108,260,036 72,500,558
Less: Cash balance due to cessation of subsidiary
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 132,068,030 108,260,036
Balance as per Balance Sheet 196,204,405 142,488,698
Less: deposits pledged against Margin Money and fixed deposits with bank (64,136,375) (34,228,663)
Balance as per Cash flow statement 132,068,030 108,260,035

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED HEREWITH
For § 5 Kotharl Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants

RNC 56N

aveen rwal)
Partner
M.No. 94380
Place : New Delhi
Dated: 24.12.2020
UDIN:- 21094380AAAABK7460

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

J K Technosoft Limited
I
e . AN,
—"-'-_._-__-
Satish Chandra Gupta Babu Abraham
Director Directar
DIN:01595040 DIN:00532197
i e e
Saiyad Amir

Company Secretary



Notes forming part of Financial Statements

1) CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1) K Technosoft Limited (CIN - U64202DL1988PLCO30870) is public Iimii;ed company
having its registered office at A-2, Local Shopping Complex, Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash
- I, New Delhi - 110048 and its corporate office at F-3, Sector 3, Noida 201301. The
company has its subsidiary in UK (JK Technosoft (UK) Limited - 100%), US (Proserve
Consulting Inc. 100%), Muscat, Sultanate of Oman (JK Technosoft Gulf LLC - 65%),
Bangladesh, (KT Bangladesh Private Limited- 100%) Bahrain (JKT GCC WLL-98%) and in
India (JKT Consulting Limited - 100%) . The company is into IT Services (Application
Development, Integration & Support, IT Consulting, Mobility, Progress, Staff
Augmentation, Portal Services), Enterprise Solutions (ERP & CRM), Education and Training
(IT/ Non IT, eLearning, SAP, Industry Induction and Mobile Solutions).

1.2) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements relate to JK Technosoft Limited ("the company")
and its subsidiary companies ("the group companies”) collectively referred to as "the
Group" and its associate company. As per applicable Accounting Standard, foreign
subsidiaries are treated as Non Integral Operation. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on the following basis:

i) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Inter-company balances and transactions and unrealized profits
or losses have been fully eliminated.

ii) Incase of foreign subsidiaries, being non-integral foreign operation, revenue items are
consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities
are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference
arising on consolidation is recognised in the Exchange Fluctuation Reserve.

iii) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared using
uniform accounting policies, like transaction and events in similar circumstances and
are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company’s separate
financial statements.




iv)

vi)

The excess of the cost to the parent of its investments in a subsidiary over the parent’s
portion of equity at the date on which investment in the subsidiary is made, is
recognized as ‘Goodwill (on consolidation)’. When the cost to the parent of its
investment in a subsidiary is less than the parent’s portion of equity of the subsidiary
at the date on which investment in the subsidiary is made, the difference is treated as
‘Capital Reserve (on consolidation)’ in the consolidated financial statements.

Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of the amount
of equity attributable to the minority shareholders at the dates on which investments
in the subsidiary companies are made and further movements in their share in the
equity, subsequent to the dates of investments.

The financial statement of the associate used in the consolidation is drawn up to the
same reporting date of the company i.e. year ended March 31, 2020

vii) The consolidated financial statements include the share of profit/loss of the associate

company which has been accounted as per the ‘Equity method’ and accordingly, the
share of profit/loss of associate company has been added to/ deducted from the cost
of investments (the loss being restricted to the cost of investment). An associate is an
enterprise in which the investor has significant influence, and which is neither a
subsidiary nor joint venture of the investor.

e



The subsidiaries and associate considered in the consolidated financial statements are:

SUBSIDIARIES:

JKT Consulting Limited | India

JK Technosoft (U.K.) Limited United Kingdom

Proserve Consulting, inc ~ United State of America

JK Technosoft Gulf LLC | Muscat, Sultanate of
' ' Oman

JKTechnosoft GCCWLL ~ Bahrain
- ASSOCIATE:

E-Safe Solution Private Limited o |”"|'ﬁ&i'a"

g__'h'é'ldfw- ey

100%

100%

100%

65%

i 31.76%

100%

100%

=

65%

98%

31.76%

1.2 ) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF PREPARATION

eSS RS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts), Rule, 2014 and the relevant provision of the
Companies Act, 2013/Companies Act, 1956, as applicable. The financial statements
have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those followed in the previous year. For Consolidation purpose, refer

'Principles of Consolidation' - Note 1.2.




B. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
including the disclosure of contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period like
provision for employee benefits, provision for doubtful debts, useful lives of fixed
assets, calculation of work in progress and provision for taxation etc. The Management
believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates between
the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results
are known / materialize. Refer 'Principles of Consolidation' Note 1.2.

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION
The group derives its revenues primarily from software services. Revenue from
software development on time and material basis is recognised as the related services
are rendered. Revenue from fixed price contracts is recognised using the milestone
completion certificate as per contract or work order. Maintenance revenue is
recognised over period of maintenance contract.
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the terms,
amount outstanding and the applicable rate.
Dividend on investment is recognised when the right to receive dividend is
established.
The Company is not claiming the benefits of export incentives - SEIS scrips.

D. TANGIBLE ASSETS AND CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Tangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if
any. Direct costs are capitalized until such assets are ready for use. Capital work-in-
progress, if any, comprises the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their
intended use at the reporting date.

E. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets
and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment.
Advances paid towards the acquisition/development of software outstanding at each
balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-financial assets
and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Intangible
assets under development’,

L=
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F. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Tangible Fixed Assets
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided using straight line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Leasehold land is amortized over the primary period of lease.
In respect of fixed assets whose useful life has been revised, the unamortized
depreciable amount is charged over the revised remaining useful life.

Intangible Fixed Assets

The intangible assets are amortized over a period of three years based on its
estimated useful life and the amortized period is reviewed by technical experts at
the end of each financial year.

G. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The carrying amount of assets, other than inventories is reviewed at each balance
sheet date, to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of assets is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised, whenever the carrying amount of assets or its cash
generating units exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use which is determined based on
the estimated future cash flow generated from the continuing use of an asset and
from its disposal at the end of its useful life, discounted to their present value.

An impairment loss is reversed, if there has been a change in the estimates made to
determine and recognize the recoverable amount in the earlier year.

H. INVESTMENT

Long term investments are carried at cost after providing for any diminution in value,
if such diminution is of other than temporary in nature.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on the basis
of each category of investments.




I. INVENTORIES

Closing stock (Traded) has been valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Closing
stock of Work-in-Progress has been valued at Cost plus appropriate overheads, as
certified by the Management.

J. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i) Transactions in fo}eign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the
day of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currency, remaining unsettled at the period end are translated at closing rates. The
difference in translation of monetary assets and liabilities and realised gains and losses
on foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Net Investment in non-integral foreign operation are reported at the exchange rate at
the date of transactions.

ii)In case of foreign subsidiary, the assets and liabilities have been translated into
Indian Rupees at the closing exchange rate at the year end whereas revenues and
expenses reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss have been
translated into Indian Rupees at monthly average exchange rate for the reporting
period. The resultant translation exchange differences are accumulated in "Foreign
currency translation reserve" to be recognised as income or expense in the period in
which net investment in concerned foreign subsidiary is disposed off.

K. FORWARD AND DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS

The Company and/or its Indian Subsidiary has entered foreign exchange forward and
derivative contracts to hedge its exposures to movements in foreign exchange rates.
The uses of these foreign exchange forward and derivative contracts reduces the risk
or cost to the company and the Company does not use the foreign exchange forward
contracts or options for trading or speculative purposes.

The premium/ discount arising at the inception of the contract is recognised over the
tenor of the contract period. The exchange difference arising on actual payment/
realization of forward contract are adjusted in profit and loss account. The difference
between the year end rate and the rate on the date of forward contract/ option, lying
at the year end, are recognised at Mark to Market valuation basis and are adjusted in
profit and loss account.

L 4



L. INCOME TAX

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as
determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws. Tax expenses relating to foreign
subsidiaries are determined in accordance with tax laws applicable in countries where
such subsidiaries are domiciled. Advance taxes and provisions for current income
taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and income
tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and
where the Group is able to and intends to settle the assets and liability on a net basis.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is
considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet
where it is probable that future economic benefits associated with it will flow to the
Group.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences between the accounting income and
the taxable income for the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted
or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the
extent there is a reasonable certainty that assets can be realized in future. However,
where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses and item related to
capital losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the Group has a legally

enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities relating to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

M. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Gratuity

The Group provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees as per the applicable laws of respective countries. The Gratuity Plan
provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective
employee's salary and the tenure of employment with the company.
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Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation,
performed by an independent actuary, at each Balance Sheet date using the projected
unit credit method. The Company fully contributes all ascertained liabilities to the JK
Informatics Limited Employee Group Gratuity Trust. Trustees administer contributions
made to the Trust and contributions are invested in a scheme with Life Insurance
Corporation of India, as permitted by law of India. The Company recognised the net
obligation of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as an asset or liability, respectively
in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 15, "Employee Benefits". Actuarial gains
and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumption
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

Provident fund

Eligible employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined benefit
plan. Both the employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the
provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the employee's salary. The
Company contributes a portion to the JK Companies Officers Provident Trust. The trust
invests in specific designated instruments as permitted by Indian law. The remaining
portion is contributed to the government administered pension fund (RPFC, Delhi).
The rate at which the annual interest is payable to the beneficiaries by the trust is
being administered by the government. The Company has an obligation to make good
the shortfall, if any, between the return from investments of the trust and the notified
interest rate. In one of the subsidiary (JKT Consulting Limited), the provident fund is
directly contributed through Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. (RPFC, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh).

Compensated absence

As per applicable laws of respective countries, the employees of the Company are
entitled to compensated absences which are both accumulating and non-
accumulating in nature. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absence is
determined by actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method on the
additional amount expected to be paid/ availed as a result of the unused entitlement
that has accumulated at the Balance Sheet date. Expenses on non-accumulating
compensated absences is recognised in the period in which the absence occurs.

N. LEASES

As per applicable laws of respective countries, Leases where the lessor effectively
retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets are
recognised as operating leases. Operating Lease payments are recognised as an
expense in the statement of profit and loss on Straight Line Method.




Assets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership vest in the Company are classified as finance lease. Such
leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease and charged off in accordance with
the applicable terms/ years of lease.

0. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined
based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes
to accounts. A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in financial
statements.

P. EARNING PER SHARE

As per applicable laws of respective countries, basic earning per share is computed by
dividing the Net Profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

Accordingly, diluted earnings per shares is computed by dividing the Net profit after
tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity share that could
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential shares, if any.

Q. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash comprises cash in hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are
short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date
of acquisition) and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.




R. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Consolidated Cash Flows are reported using indirect method, whereby the Net Profit
before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item
of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The
Consolidated cash flows of the Group from operating, investing and financing activities
are segregated.

S. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is
capitalized as a part of those assets. Other Barrowing Costs are recognized as an
expense in the period to which they relate.
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1) SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
15,000,000 (March 31, 2018 15,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- { Rs. 10/-)

a) Reconcliation of number of Shares
Equity Shares {No.)
At the Beginning of the vear
busused during tha year
Outstanding at the end of year

Recondiiation of Share Capital [Amount)
Equity Shares (Amount)

At the Beginning of the year

Issued during the year

‘Outstanding st the end of year

Issued, Last year profit
55,94,878 (March 31, 2019 55,94,678) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- { fs. 10/-)

[1] Reconciliation of number of Shares
Equity Shares (No.)
At the Beginning of the year
lssued during the year
Outstanding at the end of year

Recondillation of Share Capital (Amount)
Equity Shares (Amount)

At the Beginning of the year

Issued during the year

Outstanding at the end of vear

b} Terms/ right attached to the Equity Shares

Az ut

March 31, 2020

15,000,000

15,000,000

15,000,000

150,000,000

150,000,000

55,948,780

5,594,878

5,594,878

55,948,780

55,048,780

B Tachnereft Limited

Asut
Muarch 31, 2019

15,000,000

15,000,000

15,000,000

15,000,000
55,548,780

5,594,878

5,594,878

55,548,780

55,948,780

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in indian

Rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after it
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders.

d Detalls of Sharsholding holding more than 5% shares in the company

Equity Share of Rs. 10 Each
Finance & |
Manphul Trading & Finance Co. Ltd.
XK Infrastructure & Developers Pvi. Ltd.
Neelkhanth Mercantile Lid.
kshy Fis B b Put. Lid
1K Consultancy and Services P, Ltd.

Co.Pvt Ltd

3]  RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Prafit and Loss

As per Last Balance Sheat

Add: Profit for the year before Minority Interest

#dd: Elimination on account of subsidiary b ing an ks
Add [ (Less }; Minority Interest in (Profit) / Loss

As at March 31, 2000

Mo, of Shares

Add: Adjustment of prior period losses on account of change of subsidiary into associate

Add/{Less): Appropriations
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares
Tax an Dividend

Capltal reserve

Foreign Currency Transkation Reserve

Opening balance

Add/(Less): Addition/(Deletion) during the year
Closing balance

4)  Minority Interest

Opening balance
Addf (Less): Addition/[Deletion) during the year
Closing balance

1,596,000
1,225,950

730,000
658,500
487,500

fi I i amy. The di
Asat March 31, 2019
No. of Shares % held
2853% 1,596,000 28.53%
21.91% 1,225,950 21.91%
13.05% 730,000 13.05%
1L77% B58,500 11.77%
B.39% 457,500 8.89%
5.36% 300,000 5.36%
Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

523,526,581 364,208,944

108,177,994 159,390,487

234,928 {72,450)

244,000 244,000

632,183,502 523,770,981

9,391,383 2,782,733

19,842,850 5,608,660

29,234,233 9,391,383

mﬂ&ns 533,162,364

2,159,131 2,126,681

234,928 72,450
1,364,203 2399131




5

7

LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Asmt As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Secured
Term Loan From Bank -
Axis Bank Limited 2129176 3,890,760 2,684,874 3,334,668
Vehicle Loan from Bank -
HDFC Bank Limited 4,967,526 1,472,934 6,778,758 1,608,289
KCIC) Bank Limited H
Kaotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 307,326 487,500 795,226 443,666
Axis Bank Limited d 71,108 71,109 138,533
7,804,028 592,703 10,329,567 5,524,156
Less: Shown under other current Liabilities {Refer Note No. 9) - (5.922,703) - 5524156
7,404,028 - 10,329,367 11,088,312
Nature of security:
i Term Loan from Asis Bank Limited is Secured by first charge on the Land & Bullding situated at F3 Sector 3 Noida and current assets and other movable fixed assets of the company excep! specific
vehicles charged to other banks/ institutions. The loan is further secured by Personal of a Director and Corps of six related parties.
it} Vehicle Loan from Banks/ institutions are secured against Hypothecation of Specific Vehide.
i) Unsecured loans from Bank and other entities are guaranteed by the directors,
Interest Rate, Tenure and EM| of above loans are as per details below:
Date of
commencement of
Nature EMi Repayment
166,656 01 May- 15,
139,000 30-5ep-17
12,835 01-Oct-15
45,344 05-Now-16
25624 07-Jun-16
166,067 07-Feb-19
| Axis Bank Limited 138,889 14-Aug-13
[Axis Bank Limited 35 Months 138,889 E‘Lrﬁi
LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Asat As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Provision for Lease Equilisation 1,450,037 1,613,285
Provision for employes benefits
Gratuity {Refer Note 28.1) 58,516,479 45,498,166
Leave Encashment (Refer Note 28.2) 45,385 418 36,044,285
106,351,934 23,155,738
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.
Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Secured
Working Capital Loan from banks
Aaxis Bank Limited 69,294,326 114,330,427
Axis Bank Limited-0D 22,000,002 Q
51,254,128 114330427
Unsecured
Other borrowings
‘Williamson Financial Services Limited 7,500,000 7,708,340
[Payable on demand, Interest rate 15% p.a.) = =
oL J 0050
Total 98,794,328 122,035,767
Nature of security:

i) Working Capital Loan from Axis Bank Limited taken by the company s Secured by first charge on the Land & Building situated at F3 Sector 3 Noida and current assets and
ather mavable fixed assets of the company except specific vehicles charged to other banks/ Institutions.

L} Warking capital Loan from Axis Bank Limited taken by JK Technosaft and IKT Consulting is secured by present & future Assets of Parent and Subsidairy.

i) Unsecured loan from corporate bodies and related parties are rapayable on demand.

Ik Technasaft, Limitmd



KT
8)  TRADE PAYABLES
As at Az at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Salary Payable 88,856,308 B0,242,417
Payabls to Employees & Directors 10,857,503 11,092,249
Others Trade Payable ather than MSME 50,271,321 68,851,489
Others Trade Payable MSME 1,649,762 1,042,005
TOTAL _wl ISEM
Description Asat As ot
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
. Prlndg!l amount remalning unpaid to ﬂm!ﬂliﬂ' a2 at the end of the accounting year. 1,648,762 1,042,005.00
¥ ol the amounis of
the payment made ta the supplicrs beyond the appointed day during the year. - -
4.The amount of interest due and payable for the phriod of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the vear) but without adding the interest spacified under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Davelopment Act, 2006 - =
5. The amount of interest accrund and remalni id at the end of the year. 9,464 -
6. The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding period, until such date when the interest
‘dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disall of a deductibi
under section 23 of MSMED Act, 2006, -
8)  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current maturities on long term debt |Refer Note No, 5 ) 5,922,703 5,524,156
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 1,253,836 1,253,836
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 45,216 61,546
Advance from Customers 9,600 -
Statutary Dues Payable 78,568,094 32,854,689
Other payables 21,035,663 6,053,129
TOTAL 106,826,112 45,757,356
10) SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Asat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity {Refer note 28.1) 13,566,720 11,284,143
Leave Encashment{Refer note 28.2) 18,143,059 15.306550
2,709,773 26,530,453
Provision for Gratulty Is shown as Net of Plan Assets and Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation as fully detailed in Note No. 30
As wt As at
11) Property Plant and Equipment March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Tangible Assets 92,307,487 84,145,921
Intangible Assets 4,354,877 6,318,807
intangibie assets under Development 100,000
Total 96,802,368 90,464,728
12) NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
Asat As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
In Mutial Fund - Quoted fully paid up
IM Basic Fund- Growth Option(246)
17996708 units of As, 13.7903/- Each 248,180 248,180
248,180 248,180
In Equity Shares - Quoted fully paid up
Rellance Industries Limited
400 (PY 2001 shares of Rs. 10/- (PY Rs. 10/-) 264, 468 264,468
JK Synthetics Limited
12,538 (PY 12,538) Shares of Ra. 1/ |PY Rs. 1)<} 12,538 12,538
Total Non - Trade Investments (8] 525,186 525,186
Taotal Non - Current investment (A + B) 525,186 Sﬂglﬂ
Aggregate amount of Queted Investment 525,186 525,186
Market Value of Quoted Investment 865,771 1,203,232
Aggregate amount of Non - Quoted Investment NIL NIL
\LEreg: for Diminution in the value of Investment NIL NIL
# Breakup of investments in assodate is as under:
i P In 5 Provision for dimunition Carrying cost of
cost of acquisition associates post Syl Aegwiition i'.': o linvestment=z
Name of the Company acquisition
E-Safe Solution Private Limited (Farmarly Known as JXT Learning Solution Pyt,
Lid) 600,000 15,400,000} 5,400,000 < -

4k Technosoft Limied
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11)

13)

1)

15)

16)

m

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Invectment In Equity shares (Quoted)

1553 (PY : 1553) shares of Rs. 2 each of

Balajl Amines

5650 (PY : 5650) snares of Rs. 2 each of

JK Tyre and Industries

5690 (PY : 5590) shares of Rs. 1 each of
Sindal Steel and Power

121000 (PY : 121000} shares of As. 10 each of
Andhra Cements

200000 (PY 1 200000) shares of Ra. 10 each of
Alok Industries

TOTAL

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation and Amortisation
Profit on Forward cover M2M
Deferred Tax Assets
Empleyees Benefits

Provision for expenses
Unabsorbed Loss/ Depreciation
Leasa Equalization reserve
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured and Considered Good)
Security Deposit
MAT Credit Receivable

TOTAL

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Daposits with Banks :

Deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months

Payment of taxes under protest/appael
TOTAL

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unsacured & Considered Good

ding for a period ding shc ha from the date they are due for psyment :

Considered Good

Others Receivables
Considered Good
Considersd Doubtiul

Less: sion for Doubtful Recehvabl
TOTAL

CASH AND BANK BALANCE

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks
Cash in hand

Fived Deposit with Bank
Depasit with original maturity less than 12 months
Deposit with original maturity more than 12 months
Deposit pledged againt Margin Money/Security
TOTAL

As at Asat
Murch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
388,638 769,822
228543 518,953
506,557 1,032,403
205,700 623,150
217,500 B95,570
T 3825988
Aswt Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
13,254,689) (2,364,122)
(1,567,705) (528,087)
35,414,466 32,522,487
13,083,741 -
2,194,489 5,578,681
713,451 -
50,533,753 35,148,579
As at Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
26,430,749 27,868,818
7,800,329 5,261,233
34,231,078 33,130,051
Bsat Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
15,854,096 6,418,148
28,855,571 -
4,709,667 5.A18,148
Bsat Axat
March 21, 2020 March 31, 2019
39,274,124 16,024,481
522,751,147 454,045,308
753,859 -
14,832, 424) -
557,945,706 470,065,789
Asat As at
March 31, 2000 March 31, 2019
131,957,852 108,201,855
110,178 58,180
132,068,030 108,260,035
928,628 2,274,183
28,292,009 1,024,955
34,915,738 30,029,565
2ol LA

F

1% Twchnosolt Limited
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)
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SHORT TERM LOAMNS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured and Considered Good
Loan to Corporate -Ananta Landmarks Put. Lud,
Loans and Advances to Related Parties
E-5afe Solution Pyt. Ltd, [Associate)
Less: Provision for Bad Debt
Advance to Vendors/ Suppliers/ Others
Sacurity Deposits
Loan and Advances to Staff (incl, FF5 recovery)
Advance Income Tax
TOTAL

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Unsecured and Consldered Good

Accrued income/ Unbilled income

Prepaid Expenses

Receivable against Forward Contract

GST Receivable

Payment of taxes under protest/appeal

Duties & Taxes recoverable

Export Incentive Recelvable

Iinterest receiveble

Prefiminary Expenses

TD5 Receivable from Kotak Mahindra
TOTAL

REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS

Income from Services
Information Services and Consulting Services
Domestic
Export
Deemed Export (SEZ)

Commercial Coaching and Training Services
Domestic
Export
Deemed Export {SEZ)

Sale of Hardware and Software
Demestic

Reimbursement of Expenses

Heimbursement of Expenses-Export

Reimbursement of Expenses-SEZ
TOTAL

OTHER INCOME

Imterest
Notice Period Recovery
Diff, in Exchange Profit Including Profit on Ferward Contracts
Dividend
Excess Provision Wiitten Off
Mize. Recovery
Profit on Sale of Imvestment
Export incentive
Interest on Income Tax Refund
TOTAL

PURCHASE
Purchaze of Hardware and Software
TOTAL

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

K Teshnoseft Limited

Traded Goads-At b g of the year: € and

TOTAL

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages

Contribution to Provident and other Fun

Staff Welfare Expenses .
ToTAL

Asst At
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
50,000,000 -
40,967,451 42,715,284
[40,862,239) -
1,548,008 1,889,417
1,155,638 -
5,083,426 4,824,135
60,628,977 72,939,736
119,571,261 122,368,572
Asat Bcat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
70,541,449 91,579,201
12,882,845 13,428,508
6,907,734 31,341,853
1,102,155 35,458
- 720,591
27,183,134 302,230
2 26,263,914
1,411,475 B
9,732 -
43350 286,463
120,081,835 135,967,616
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
586,269,662 605,436,024
1,710,283,728 1,340,350,041
70,835,220 50,245,064
2,367,388,610 1.957,031,129.00
40,553,372 9,707,175
390,000 1,633,837
9,432,685 8,508,383
50,376,057 39,845,395.00
- 6,199,642
- 6,199,642.00
1,576,762 5,778,438.00
534,625 -
154,445 -
2,420,030,500 2088855,604_
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
14,750,009 2,383,393
2,783,358 2,106,530
14,955,842 700,851
19,461 14,813
48,403 -
1,087,791 1,233,217
5,723 -
- 51,434,968
579,747 1,079,750
34,210,334 58,952,632
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
9,791,994 10,583,541
9,791,994 10,583,541
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
10,626,118
- 10,626,118
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1,534,845,978 1,137,091,406
87,869,879 64,962,774
53,098,063 20,991,858
1675814920 123,086,038




5) OTHER EXPENSES

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 201%
Rent 59,102,904 45,975,443
Professional Fee 247,444,850 207,461,962
Electrie, Power, Fuel and Water 15,100,580 12,215,476
Travelling Expenses-Domestic 25,533,743 35,295,373
Travelling Expenses- Foreign 17,515,652 50,048,457
Conveyance & Taxi Hire Charges 5,364,331 3,762,372
Internet and Networking Expenses 12,177,149 7,136,080
Insurance Premium 1,888,066 -
Telephone Expenses 4,173,339 1,903,120
Maintenance Expenses - Office 18,524,291 16,958,134
PR E - Co 14,612,072 22,531,768
Exchange Losses Induding Loss on Forward Contracts 27,880 -
Business Promaotion 178,431 1,765,758
Advertiserment 12,952,518 22,499,663
Audit Few 1,395,950 1,067,027
Bad Debts. 22,698,013 7,339,269
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 166,118 993,957
Loss on assets Written off 1,031,914 -
Loss on sale/Valuation of investments 1,912,279 1,177,162
fRepairs ta Plants 1,084,757 1,033,280
Insurance Expanses 3,590,595 1,281,229
Miscellanecus Expenses 35,082,134 18,351,651
Aates and taves, excluding, taxes on income. 2,871,842 815,377
CSR Expenditure 1,581,300 2,000,000
Management Charges - 126,072,363
Recruitment & training 13,776,151 8,080,406
Provision for bad debt 40,862,239 -
TOTAL 573,772,139 608,767,337
-
25.1) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
As per Section 135 of C: bes Act, 2013, the foll ® Is the details of Corporate Social Responsibility Expanses incurred by the Company:
{a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2020 ks Rs 15,93.301(PY Rs 10,34,845)
(b} Amount spent during the year ended March 31, 2020 is Rs 15,53,301 | PY 20,00,000)
26)  FINANCE COST
Yesr Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2015
Interest Expenses 17,959,128 14,800,057
Other Borrowing Costs 512,500 500,000
Bank Charges 1,467,286 2,113,761
19,938,914 17,813,858
Year Ended Year Ended
27) DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 20,869,412 10,882,215
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 4,617,589 4,160,032
25,487,001 15,042,247
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
28) EMPLOYEE DEFINED BENEAT PLAN March 31,2020 March 31,2019
281 PROVISION FOR GRATUITY
I Assumptions:
IK Technesoft LTD
Discount Rate 5.45% B.75%
Rate of increase in Compensation Levels 10.00r% 12.00%
Rate of Retum on Plan Assets 5.45% T.50%
JKT Consulting LTD
Discount Rate 5.50% 6.80%
Rate of Increase in Compansation Levels 10.00% 14.00%
[} Changes In Present Value of Obligations During the Period
Present Yalue of Obligation as at the beginning of the period 58,041,520 42,948,897
Interest Cost 3,928,089 3,082,302
Past Service Cost - 5
Current Service Cost 12,669,257 8,886,062
Benefit Pald (3,942,069) (3,887,220
A al {gain)/ loss. 2,685,687 7,011,884
Present Value of Obligation as at the and of the period 73,383,889 58,041,920
m Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets during the Period
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period 1,259,611 1,720,654
Expected Return on Plan Assets 94,671 137,554
Contributions 3,890,570 3,837,230
Benefits Paid [3.324,962) (3,832,698)
Actuartal Gain/ {Loss] on Plan Assets {619,205) (603,129)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 1,300,685 1,259,611




8.3

w Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period
Actual Retumn on Plan Assets
Contributions
Benefits Paid
Fair valus of plan ascets at the end of period

v Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expected Return an Plan Assats

Net actuarial {gain)/ lass racognisad in the periad

E d in the & of Profit and Loss

Experience adjustments on Present Value of Benefit Obligation and

Plan Asset 31st March, 2016
(Gain)fLoss on Plan Liabilities 2,140,179
% of Opening Plan Liahititiss 14.50%
Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets 3,713
% of Opening Plan Asvets 0.30%
vi Bifurcation of Present value of Obligation at the end of the year as per Schedule Ill
of the Companies Act, 2013
Current Liability{Short term)
Kon-Current Liability|Long term)

Prasent Value of Obligation as st the end

In respect of funded defined benefit scheme of provident fund (Based on actuarial valustion)
The fallowing table sets out the status of Provident Fund as per the actuarial valuation as per the
information availeble to us.

1 Azsumptions:
Discount Rate
Interest rate guarantes
Average Histaric yield on the lovestment

1] Summary of Membership Status
Number of employees
Average age(years)
Expected average future working life time{years)

m Summary of Funds Status
Accumulated Account value of Employee's Fund
Value of Plan Assets
Average remaining tenure of the investmentjyears)

v ployer's C during the year

Assets and Liability{Balance Sheet Position):
Particulars

Accumulated Account Value of Employee’s Fund

Interest Rate Guarantee Liability

Present Value of Obligation{Total)

Value of Plan Assats

Surplus/{Defich)

Net Liabifity to be recognised in balance Sheet of the Company

PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT
) Assumptions:
JK Technesoft LTD
Discount Rate
Rate of increase in Compensaticn Levels

JKT Consulting LTD
Discount Rate
Rate of increase in Compensation Levels

n Changes in Present Value of Obligations During the Pariod (Amount in Rs.}
Presant Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the period
Interest Cost
Current Service Cost
Benefit Paid
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period

m Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
Current Service Cost
Past Service Cost
Interest Cosl
Expected Return on Plan Assets
et actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in the period
E gnised in the of Profit and Loss

1,259,611
(524,534)
3,880,570
(3,324,962)
1,300,685

12,669,257
3,928,089
(94,671}
3,305,892
19,508,567

For the year Ending
31st March, 2017 315t March, 2018
107,534 1,078,210
03a% 3.05%

(377,937)
-39.29%

1470,333)
-44.55%

As at March 31, 2020
13,566,720
58,516,479
72,083,199

5.45%
B.50%
831%

3715
32.05
327

392,437,255
402,892,207
733

48,140,826

For the period Ending
315t March, 2020
397,437,255
4,744 886
397,182,191
402,892,207
5,710,066

5.45%
10.00%

6.B0%
10.00%

51,350,636
3,475,444
17,545,718
18,649,225)
(195,096}
63,528,477

17,545,718

3,475,444

(195,096)
20,827,066

170,654
(465,575}
3,837,230
13,832,698)
1,259,611

8,886,062

3,082,302
{137,554)
7,615,013
139,445,823

31t March, 2018
1,182,512
2.75% -2.58%

315t March, 2020

{603,129)
-35.10% 453.16%

As at March 31, 2019
11,284,143
45,498,166
56,782,309

2018-2019

6.75%
B.65%
BI%

3330
3157
328

310,804,833
317,712,399
725

20,145,647

Far the period Ending
31st March, 2019
310,804,833
3,330,479
314,135,312
327,712,399
13,577,087

6.75%
12.00%

5.80%
14.00%

38,405,354
2,755,755

13,553,006
(6,450,530
3,087,051

51,350,636

13,553,006

2,755,755

3,087,051
18,395,812

A

(1,457,079}

(619,205

1K Technosoit Limited



29)

Experience adjustments on Present Value of Benefit Obligation and

Plan Aszet For the period Ending
3151 March, 2016 31t March, 2017 315t March, 2018 31st March, 2019 3151 March, 2020
(Gain)/Lozs on Plan Lisbilities {449,524) {1,058,491) (172,781) 9,501) (2,114,615)
% of Opening Plan Usbllides -14,70% 334% -0.45% -0.68% 4.12%
Gain / {Loss) on Plan Assets - - - -
% of Opening Plan Assets - - - - -
Wit Bifurcation of Prasent value of Obligation at the end of the yeur as per Schedube il
of the Companbes Act, 2013 As at March 31, 2020 As #t March 31, 2019
Current Liability[Short term) 13,143,059 15,306,350
Mon-Current Liability{Long term) 45,385,418 36,044,286
Present Value of Obligation as at the end 63,528,477 51,950,635

SEGMENT REPORTING

The has identified a3 its primary segments,

Geographic segment of the Company are United Kingdom, United State of America, India and athers.

Revenue and

directly atiributable to

are reported under each r

Incurred in India on behalf of ather segments and not directly identifiable to each reportable

segment have been allocsted to each segment on the basis of lated of sach AR other which are not ot allocable to have hean
EXDEMSEs.

Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable to are disclosed under each ble segr All other assets and lisbilities are as

primary and secondary segments as these are used | hangesbly b

Year Ended March 31, 2020

Particulars UK Usa Indin Dther

Revenue & Other Income 581,149,803 1,051,515,347 708,822,147 78,543,204
Mentified Operating Expenses 343,278,332 594,886,230 694,559,798 45,882,553
Allocable Expanses 128,214,829 107,613,576 63,357,905 42,686,425
Unaliocable expenses| net of income)

Segment Results 103,656,642 349,015,540 (49,095,556) (11,025,774)
Add: Interest Income

Less: finance cost

Less:Unallocable Expenses(Tax)

Profit after Tax

Year Ended March 31, 2019

Particulars ux USA India Other

Revenue & Other Income 408,536,840 863,021,700 699,405,950 134,063,343
Identified Operating Expenses 150,089,145 (207,500,260} 632,651,361 61,979,450
Allocabie Expenses 164,089,168 835,514,710 134,629,475 56,502,225
Segment Results 54,758,527 234,507,250 (67,884,880) 15,581,668
Add: Interest Income

Less: finance cost

Less: Exceptional ltem

Less: Unallocable Expenses{Tax)

Profit afiey Tax

As at March 31, 2020

Particular UK UsaA India Other

Segment Assets 181,306,138 341455233 200,145,419 44,553,972
Unallocable Assets

Total Assets 181,306,138 341,455,233 100,149,419 44,553,922
As at March 31, 2019

Particular UK usa India oer
Segment Assets 127,495,707 228,655,171 327,502,689 78,710,810
Unallocable Assets

Total Assets 127,495,707 218,655,171 3717501689 78,710,810
As st March 31, 2020

Particular UK usa Indim Dther

Segment Liabilities 44,553,595 5,741,695 24,860,168 1,339,859
Unallocable Liabilities - - - -
Shareholders Fund

Total Liabilides 44,553,595 25,741,695 24,860,168 1,339,859
As at March 31, 2020

Particular UKk usa India Dther
Depreciation and Amertization 3,477,414 8374727 6,961,901 B67 644
Unallocable Depreciation - - = =
Total 3,477,414 8,374,727 6,961,901 867,644
As at March 31, 2019

Particulas ux usa India Gther
Segment Liabitities 45,199,838 25,774,489 50,670,759 6,318,353
Unallocable Liabilities

Shareholders Fund

Total Liabilities 45,199 838 25,774,848 50,670,759 6,318,353
As at March 31, 2019

Particular uK UsSA India Other
Depreciation and Amortization 1,775,455 5,969,711 1,209,384 6,087,695

The Company has a single business segment as per Accounting Standard 17 dealing with "Segment Regorting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Fized assets have not been allocated to

{Rs.)
Total

2,420,030,500
1,685,606,513
341,872,735
237,926,084
154,624,769
14,750,009
19,938,514
41,257 875
108,177,988

(Rs.)
Total

2,105,427, 843
677,215,695
1,190,845,582
237,362,565
2,383,393
17,813,858
62,541,612
159,390,487

{Rs.}
Total
767,464,711
454,637,482
1,222,102,193

Towl
762,364,377
278,047,379

1,040,811,756

{Rs.}

Total
96,496,317
A40B, 238,362
717,366,915
1,222,102,194

(Rs.)
Total
19,681,586
5,805,315
25,487,001

Total
127 963 400
311138081
591310275
1,040,411, 756

Total
15,042,245

=\
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
Name of Related Parties and description of relationship:

Subsidiary Companies

Proserve Consulting Inc. , USA

1K Technosoft (UK) Limited, UK

IKT Consulting Umited, ndia

K Technosoft Guif LLC, Sultenate of Oman
IK gladesh Pvr.Ltd, Banglad
JK Technasoft GCC'WLL, Bahrain

Key Managesment Personnel

Satish Chandra Gupta [Whals Time Director)
Salyad Amir(Company Secretary]

Abhishek Singhanla (Director)

Babu Abraham {Director)

N P Agarwal [Director)

Maneesh Mansingka [Director)

Partha Pratim Kar {Director)

Vinay Kumar Singhal [Directar)

Vipul Prakash (Director)

Birectors In associates
Jagdamba Prasad Trivedi
Mohd.\. Siddiqui

Associate Company
E-Safe Solution Pvt. Ltd., India

over which d have
Finance & Co. Pvi.Ltd,
Manphul Trading & Finanee Co. Pyt Ltd,

Relative to Kry Management
Personnel

Varsha Singhania

Manorama Singhania

Preati Gupta

b.Transactions with related parties during the year
As distlosed in Consolidated Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

A Pl

Remunsration Paid
Sitting Fees
Professional Charge Pald

Received against Loans/ Advance
E-Safe Solution Pyt. Ltd. (Formaly Known as IKT Learning Solutions Put Ltd), india

Loans & Advances Given/Repald
E-Safe Solution Pvt. Ltd. [Formaly Known as IKT Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd), India

Balance with refated parties as on 315t March, 2020
Loan and Advance Receivable
E-Safe Solution Pvt. Ltd, (Formaly Known as JKT Learning Solutions Pvt Lud)

Transactions with related parties during FY 2018-19
#As disclosed in Consolidated Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

- i
Remuneration Paid

Sitting Fees

Professional Charge Fald

Received against Loans/ Advance

E-Safe Solution Pyt. Ltd, (Formaly Known as IKT Learning Solutions Pyt Ltd), India

Loans & Advences Given/Repald
E-Safe Solution Pvt. Lid. (Formaly Known ss JKT Learning Solutions Pyt Ltd), India

Balance with related parties as on 31st March, 2019
Loan and Advance Receivable
E-Safe Solution Put. Ltd. (Formaly Known as JKT Learning Solutions Pvt Ltd)

Entarprises

2,274,625
1,274,625

421,580
421,580

40,862,233
40,852,239

Key M to Key

5,807,433 1,596,800

166,665

900,000 3,600,000

M/'s Aksh Finance and Co [Pvt) Ltd, M/s Neelkt

Enterprises

3,020,511
3,020,511

3,996,855
3,596,855

42,715,284
42,715,284

Finance & Company Pul. Ltd. have provided corporate guarantee for the loan availed by the company from Axis Bank Ltd.

Key M to Key

4,762,592 1,820,373
122,210

800,000 3,600,000

Private Limited, M/s LK. Consultancy and Services Pt Ltd and M/fs

o



31)

33)

3)
a5)

36)

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
Name of Company mm“r' . Relationship % of Holding and voting power as at
Jmpari_
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
K Technosoft UK Limited United Kingdom Subsidiary 100% 100%
Proserve Consulting Inc. USA Subsidiary 100% 100%
KT Consulting Limited India Subsidiary 100% 100%
Ti
K Technasoft Gulf LLC Muscat, Sultanate of Subsidiary =% %
1K Technosoft GCCWLL Bahrain Subssdiary 9E% I3
K Technosaft Bangladesh Pvt.Lid. gladesh ¥ 100% 100%
ASSOTATE:
E.-Safa Solution Pvt, Ltd, | India | Associate | IL76% | 31.76%
Additianal information as required under Schedule il to the Act, 7013, of ' lid as sub / Hloint \

Net Assats, Le. total essets minus total liabilfties
Name of the sntity As % of Consolidated Amount (inRs.) |As % of Consolidated Amount { in Rs.)
Net Assets Profit or (Loss)
Parent Company
K Technosoft Limited 67.34% 443,098,903 T6.42% 450,198,159
Indian Subsidiaries
KT Consu'ting Limited -3.16% (22,636,335} -5.51% (32,445,833)
Foreign Subsidiaries
Proserve Consulting inc. 34.13%/ 244 BGR,BIE 28.00%; 165,054,089
K Technsott UK Limited 6.75% 48,412,963 5.68% 33,464,185
IK Technosoft Gulf LLC 1.25% 8,981,574 0.23% 1,366,080
K Technosoft Bangladesh 0.21%/ [1,534,536) 0.19% 1,113,209
K Technosoft GCC WLL -0.37%] (5,899,125) 0.15% 504,530
Associate
[E-Safe Solution Pvt. Ltd. 0.00% - 0.00% -
Minority Interest 0.27% (1,964,203} -0.37TH {2,199,131)
Elimination -S.01% (35,962,163) -4.81% (28,344,564)
Total 100.00% | 717,366,315 mm| 589,111,145
EARNING PER SHARE
2018-20 2018-19

Prafit for the pear 108177994 159390487
Amaount available for Equity Shares 108412921 159318037
‘Weighted Average number of Shares 5,594,878 5,594,878
Earning per share

Basic 19.38 28.48

Dituted 18.38 2848
Face Value per share 10
AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION 2019-20 2018-19
Statutary Audit Fee including Tax Audit 1,255,950 BajozT
Any other capacity 100,000 220000
Goods and Services Tax 144,000 126238

1,539,950 1,193,315

In the opinion of the management, current assets and loans & advances have value in reslization in ardinary course of busiress at least equal to the amount at which they are stated,

Datails of loan and ad given and made as reg) te be disclosed s per
company has not given any guarantes in respect of loan taken by others,

Some of the balance groupad under Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Loan and Advances recoverable in cash or in kind are subject to confi from

of Section 136 (4] of the Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed under the respective head. The

parties,
recanciliation of these balances, in the opinlon of the management, will not be material and will be accounted for as and when such reconciliations are completed,
Canveyance expenses
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 215t March 2020 As at 315t March 2019
Contingent Liabilities: ]
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts MNIL NIL
Other Contingent Liabilities:
In respect of Service Tax Demand NIL NIL
In respect of income Tax (AY-2003-10} where the department prefers 18,739,040 18,739,040
to appeal '
In respect of UP Trade Tax Demand Fy 13-14 606,076 606,076
Commitments:
Esti d amount of ining 1o be Capital Account not
|provided for NIL| HiL|
Uncalled liabilities on shares and other investments partly paid ¥ NIL| MIL
Other Commitments NIL NIL
Guarantee given by bank 36,219,969 45,124,845

7
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a)

2)

i}-The Company has p Counter Gi against the Bank ing to Rs.3,67,19,969/- (Previous Year Rs. 4,51,24,545/-| for suceessful parformance of services to various clients and
authorities for operational purposs.

ii}-The company has given FDR of Rs. 25,000/- to UP Trade Tax Department and provide Bank Gurantee for Rs. 59,856/- to the customer for various operational purpese.

iif}-UP Trade Tax Depariment has raised demand of Rs.606,076/- for FY-2013-2014. The Company has appealed against this demand to higher authority of Up Tax Department.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS:
Asat Asat

| culars

i 315t March 2020 315t March 2019

a. Capital Commitment 1

i d Amount of Contract in capital account ta be and not for 00,000

Total 100,000/ =
The company has made |meestments in Equity Shares aggregating to Rs. 54 lakhs in its Indian Associate Company and alsa has given working capital loan aggregating of Rs. 408,62 lakhs as on 315t March, 2020
1o the The lating loss as at 31st March, 2020 exceed its net worth, The mansgement has also waived off interest an working capital loan provided. The financlal results of FY 19-20
and for the Period 20-21 has shown the signifi i inp y and P are showing positive results which Is indicating the turn sround n near future. Therefore, the

hay d di in the value of investment as temporary and loans are considered good and recoverable.
The Company's significant lessing are In respect of opersting leases for premises. These leasing arrangements which are nat non-cancellable, range between 11 months and 3 years generally, or
longer, and are usunily renewable by mutual consent on iy terms. The aggregatt lease rentals payable are charged as rent In the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Lease rental payable :
1018-2020 2018-2019

Not later than Tyear 48,839 451 40,329,750
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 52,252,202 63,508,808
Later than 5 years 4,056,097 8277111
Lease rent paid during the year: 48,390,600 33,406,979
The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment, receivables and other current assets. In
developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global dit because of this + the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial results has used
internal and sxternal sources an the expected future performance of the Company. The Company expects the carrying amount of these assets will be d and does not antic| any imp: . Given

the uncertainty because of COVID-19, the final impact on the Company’s assets in future may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial results. The Company will continue to
closely menitor any materisl changes to future economic conditions,

Figures ining to subsidi ies have been rech d wh ¥ to bring them in line with the Group financial statemants.
L

Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

For 55 Kotharl Mehta & Company 1K Technoscft Limited
Chartered Accountants \f\
N 156N v
« A ="
N

Satish Chandra Gupta Babu Abraham

Partner Director Director

M.No. (34380 DIN:-01595040 DIN:00532197

Place : New Delhi

Dated: 24.12,2020

UDIN:- 21094380 AAAABK 7460 e

Salyad Amir

Company Secretary



SS KOTHARI MEHTA
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CrARTEARED ACCOUMTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of JK Technosoft Limited,
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of JK technosoft Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the
statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as " the financial statements”),

In gur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act
2013 ["The Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2020, and the profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
avidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Mote 42 of the accompanying standalone financial statements which,
describes the company's assessment of impact on the financial statemants and uncertainties
arising from the COVID 19 pandemic. Such estimates are based on current facts and
circumstances and may not necessarily reflect the future uncertainties and events arising
fram the full impact of the COVID 19 pandemic.

We draw attention to the note 37 of the accompanying standalone financial statement which,
describes the company investment and working capital loan in associate company having
negative net worth as on 31* March 2020. Considering the significant improvement in the
financial results for the year 2019-20 and period 2020-11, diminution in value of Investments

Pl No. B8, Okhls Industrial Anea, Phase-1)1, Now Ceih- 110020

Ted: +51-11-0670 ABRA E-mall: info & sskmin, oom werw. sskmin.com
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HARTERED A0

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Therean

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information
comprises the information included in the director's report, does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Director's Report is expected to be made
available to us after signing of this Auditor's Report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
pxpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the ather
infarmation and, in doing %o, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the finandal statements or our knowledge cbtalned in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there i a material misstatemeant
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nathing to report in
this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the company’s financial
reparting process, WEMT,




SS KOTHARI MEHTA
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CHARTERED ACCOILMTANTS
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financlal 5tatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
2 whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
suditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 3As will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered matarial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the econamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit, We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatemant of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant te the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going cencem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related gisclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a EQiNg cancern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
rransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

mMateriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or

in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable

user of the financial statements may be influepced. We consider quantitative materiality and
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qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
aur woark: and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statementis.

We communicate with those charged with governance rega rding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
rolevant athical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them afl
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safegu ards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies {Auditer's Report) Crder, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
central Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, .

2. Asreguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d] In our opinion, the aforesaid finan clal statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

&] (On the basis of the written represe ntations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the
Act,

fj With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B",



SS KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY

SR TERD ACCTUNTARNTE

g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the
Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under section 2(71) of
the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements. Refer Note 19.1 to the financial statements.

it The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor
Edueation and Protection Fund by the Company.

For5 S Kothari Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. Dﬂﬁfﬁ&y
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MNaveen Aggarwal x By REct
Place : New Delhi Partner =

Date : December 24, 2020 Membership No. 054380
LUDIN 21094380AAAAAFEA40
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Annexura A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure as referred in paragraph (1) ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of ocur independent Auditors’ Report to the members of JK TECHNOSOFT
LIMITED on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, we report that:

i {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details other than situation of Property Plant and Equipment and
particulars related to identification numbers affixed on the property plant and
equipment.

(k) Management has designed a phase program for physical verification of Property
Plant and Equipment. However, management has carried out the physical verification
far entire block of Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of physical verification is reasenable having regard to the size of the co mpany
and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

{c) Immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

ii. The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, provision of clause (3)ii) of the
Order is not applicable.

iil. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, The Company has granted loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnercships or other parties
covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. In the absence of
agreement for the loan granted to the JKT Consulting Limited, Subsidiary of the
Company, we cannot comment on the terms and condition of granting of such lean,
Further, the covenants related to repayment of principal and payment of interest has
not been as provided to us, therefore we cannot comment on the overdue amount.

iv, The Company has complied with the provisions section 186 of the Companies Act 2013
in relation to grant of such loan and no loan has been given to any Director so
requirement of Section 185 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
{v} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. Inouropinion and accerding totheinformation and explanations given to
us, the requirement of maintenance of cost records pursuant to Companies
[Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government
in terms of sub-section (1) of section 14-3 -l.'.lf the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the company p :"-.
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(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues Including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom, GST have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate autharities though there has
been a slight delay in a few cases and further, there are no undisputed statutary dues
payable for a period of more than six maonths from the date they become payable as at
31st March 2020.

(b) According to the records and information and explanations given to us, there are no
dues in respect of income tax, GST, duty of custom which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except as given below:

Pﬂature of | Nature of | Amount Period to which | Forum where |

Statute dues it relates dispute is pending

income Tax Act, | Income tax | 1,87,39,040 | AY 2009-2010 | ITAT
1961

In our opinion, based on audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any loans
from debenture holders, financial institution and government, as applicable during the
year,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised
meneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year. The Company is having term |oans outstanding during the year and
were applied for the purpose for which those are raised.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have
nelther come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the Management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/ provided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company Is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(wi} of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given o us and based on our
examination of the record of the company, transactions with the related parties are in
P =il
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compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial 5tatements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based cn our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment
or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3{xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him, Accordingly, clause
3{xv) of the Order is not applicable.

[xvi] The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of ia Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3{xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

For 5 5 Kothari Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Mo, .
\. o = __ |
Naveen Aggarwal ;
Place : New Delhi Partner u:
Date : December 24, 2020 Membership No. 094380

UDIN 21094380AAAAAFBA4G
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“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements
of JK TECHNOSOFT LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2{f) of ‘Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JK TECHNOSOFT
LIMITED {"the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finandial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
contrels based on the internal control over financlal reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanea
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting recoerds, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting(the “Guidance
Mote™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing, prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financlal controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to ebtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Ohur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of intermal financial controls over financial reparting Included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls ever financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
materal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivenass

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
SR MEHLY o
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auditor's judgernent, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasanable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due ta error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal finandial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have heen identified in the operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting as at March 31, 2020,

a. Review of process of identification and updation of documentation of Micro Small &
Medium Enterprises as per MSMED Act 2006 and Information Technology General
Controls.

b Risk and control matrix are lacking comprehensiveness covering of all process;
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A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control aver financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company's financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a
timely basis.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting as of March 31, 2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and except for the effects/possible effects of the material
weaknesses described above on the achievement of the abjectives of the control criteria,
the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as of March 31, 2020

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining
the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2020
financial statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses do not affect our
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

For 5 5 Kothari Mehta & Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Ma_ _
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Naveen Aggarwal ﬁ*{l\ ey,
Place : New Delhi Parther e _ W ;
Date : December 24, 2020 Membership No. 094380

UDIN 21094380AAAAAFBA4S



SKT

|all smyounis are in Rupeen, uniess othersiie stated)

ECILITY AND LIADILITES
Shareaskoer'y Fusds

la] Share Cagital

{mi  Meveswes andd Susplul

Han- Currend Liabilities
|a] LongLem borewings
6] Long term Brondsicra

Curriat Linbisie
{1 St teirs Wi ot
bl Traske Piybles

] Toml ontstanding duey of mics gnterprises and

wmall entrrprises, gnd

[&] ol guistancing dues of ceaditan eiher Hhas

LT FTETArEas
fl  Doner guen labilites
{d} Shom Lem provisions

TOTAL

ARSETS
wan Careni Al
|a) FropEmy, Fankang Equipmer
lij Tengible asela
[y imangible asete
il Iniangbls ety dnder Devrlogment
] Mo curnest FReslrras
foi Deferred Gax musets et
[&]  Loeqg term loars and Jovpncoi
[r] Other Mon Lumreni saicky

Currerd Ansgky

(Y] Currifi irges sty

(&) Trade recemables

1] Cash ang fagd eguivelents
id| Sapri par 030y 10 advarces
{u] i Curieng daseli

TaTAL

significant Accounting Pollcias
finid Robes 1 accounts ferm en Inregral
pil ¢ Flnmsiial Stalsideis

ix Techrgegll vrmied

otk AR A3 Bt
March 31,2020 Mareh 31,2019
55 548 780 55948, 780
] 414,730,129 393,575 951
M 7,404,028 10,229,967
k4 1018408, 393 77,218,699
[ BE SaR 03l 10F 435,335
]
1,849,762 1,042,005
127535160 116 583,727
E 50,794 558 35.I09,436
] 30,248 518 26,708,059
276,543,569 24,393,321
10
BS, 085,117 2,158 141
4,394 877 B 318 BT
10T, 000 ;
1 L1.MZH 259 54,025,750
1z 43,135,016 16, 094 275
1 26087018 17 435 537
14 A4, T8 667 E.AYE. 148
111 1,545,837 2% 988
i5 136,780,950 B34, T30, LN
% B3,532,218 #2018
17 138,343 378 147, M1, L5
1A 95,007, 564 133,246,004
_ﬁ_nua,un #14,552 343
—
1
AT T

A5 PR DUl SERDRT OF EVEM DATE ATTACHED HEREWTH

Faf 55 Lethan MArhyE A
Cherered Acoourdnms
FAN SOETSEY

EHTA 5
A |f::"‘-

\

N
{Maveen Aggarwal)
Parner

W1 b SEAED

Flace - Peews Dethi
Dt ; 24113020

Far and em behadl of Aoard of Dirediosy of

1K Tachnosall Limied

:.-“_T““‘“*-'L"I

Sativh Chandra Gupta
Dlreriar
DiNQEINS0S0

Anrusl Repar | 2019-20

- &JLJ}..F"‘_"
e e—————

Bzhu Abrakarm
Sirecior
Dis A2 197

o)

Saliad Amir
Company JecreLan



L SR AR 2

| A mBunts ane in Rupess, unigis aiheradif ViEved]

Hoaes 2019-3020 2018-I01%
[ Reweryn feom Operations kL 1831 456,534 1,507 721,041
[l Onher Income - 16,570,055 _ 53538 AAK
TOTAL RIVEWUE 1.834.035.585 1,500.510,829
Wl Enpeeens
|a] Charge ia InvEnLony n . LALEED
{imi purchase Comouter Hardware/Settaare 3 9,701,954 4 ETE1M
¢} Employee Benefit ExpEnses 4 1.003,190,168 1. 0D6H, 381 175
(8 Dopresistion And amenaation Expinses 7 4,506,240 12,058,512
[} Dtner Erasnids L 348,615,778 328,565 813
i Rraace Codts 15 18,654,136 1% 234
TOTAL EXFENSES 1794, L63,417 LATGSILTIN
1% Peadti helere Excnplional itena & Tas 43,883,172 128,308, 108
W Expegk ol ko 18 16,199,451 .
W Profii before Tan 17,603,681 L19, 359,104
Wil Tax Eapenses
{a} CumentTax I0,262.%0% 43 450,000
fa] Deterred Tis {23,094,041 13,722, 554)
{6 Inageme Tao Adjustmin 151048 508 5371
Wit Brafit after Tax for the Year 10344,177 Wi, 111656
W Earnings pe Eguity Shaee £+
la) ‘Baic 354 1553
fo} Diuces 154 1553
Signilicent Accounting Foisies 1
And Wetes to sceaunts fons an integral o &l

par & Francild Stismart

A% PR OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED HEREWTTH
o § 5 Kothan Mehis & Comperry For ard oo behal! ef Baard ol Director of

Crgreed Rrosamant 1 K Temnpsofi Limited
FAN.OOOTSEN
LS
n 1
Wiy = — D & - IL Lot Y=
| i e
[maueen AEEarwal} Batish Chifmdirs Gupts Behu Abraham
Pari=er DiresreT Hrected
K.No S43ED i 1EaL040 [ S R
Mace ; M Delha
Owie 249.11 #0310
Gadhord)
Saiyad Lmiv
Company Secrelisy

Arpigal Aepert | 201520



Cmik Flpw Statemint for the yeul Endsd March 71 3020

e E T
&, Cash Flaw bram Opasiing hethdies
Wl gl Brbr Tis Brd Derpptasial mems AT R LA 119 19, 5
i jsrir m g B |
Depraciabng §od i liad 0 14,458,584
Peglaiiinm an Leli of lasaiy LEELIR WLTST
Rad Daietn werninn o 12431554 0,
vt L o pwin e AT Ly LITRIEY
vipies] Do pamian 1357 1 [ LY
rdeard il LR HEL R
1L L b — TRALT 241} (188 FF |
Bspmiar Foi S rrirsiion i wslus of imeaimesl 18,199,451
Aoy i saulritel ema 200
Lrva B i Wi off 1,00 974
Dprrtiag Prot Bafues Wisking Coptal Changss S M
Changs in Worrg Cepital
sgperirrn far {rcrae)fecraaie in Cissrateng Ay Uskddin
Chasge i ol (] Sasats A0ELL R
& hangee el LB prowiiaai TN
g 1 SR DT, RO T 5 ye B
Cnages 0 Trees Recrwabln (iR Bk BT 118,773,242
Fhaagesin ol dit ool Lulsidigs FEMYER ] -
Changen m TrEIE Fapares FER EET B LT
Charga 1 B TR L SRl B G [FE RS
L m e Y 1 TIT E50
Caph Gassinamd frps agsraiiam malen LERAT b
il Berect T Paad ELALEIAT
it Exih Sow begrs. DpaTaling AieEn % IS
B Caih i Traer bremillsg Ardeites
Frartans of Peed sty 0,0, s 3, 8]
Frgg e a4 aln of fewd sl REEE SF] N V]
e e e L ]
pgiphaw al Cuiie Ismsiresll oL e e
Lt to juliseea B Aclied farmes 1,0 D 5
LT BRI 3Gl E 2L OmR
Dwcisnd reiorasd L340t FLR IS}
Frapd Sapaiih) Mg wry S ¥ [ELELTE L]
i Lk Ao Fram Irveting Actialy T [EC R
£tk Vo from Flasaciag Seberilied
[ R T [FETEE ] [LTER R )
Fyam R ol g 180T borrmgd ] 14500208
Pos; sy gl of Wheaet THTP Romamagy 178, 780.20) 18254, L]
jereingr Fadd Ii.iﬂ:"..!ﬂl IIMI L]
iqqu;-uﬂM|m|lr:h!lhdn1hlwﬂmhﬂr+l'Hl T 58 A0S LATIRBAD
Eaii b Cuih Tqadvaiing al he begiraing ul v yre 13,395,504 FET CUTES
Caih i Ciuh Dyadaslann 0 fhan pead of th pane 41,513,218 [LERLATE
Babaror 1 i Betass e 1AL B33 b1
mtﬂ.mwmmwmﬂﬁﬂmm“ i, e 55| LR S L
Jhadireor ap g i Flow Seswon o, T B R RRELL ]

{1 e abose i i SuaiuwmsT 14 b orepavesl nsier th “msavct Matbad au det oubs 168 suiinsbting SUnaldl 15 A3 7 flatince of

ik dhTa

B B AFEN Eghie & CisveakTy

Charionbd A rastiaeti 1 B Teghremsft Limited
fsdn % c=es=h’
T T - fasigk Chandra Supt

g garanl e
A EOL LTS
W
Huw P D

S - I 17 HOS

s nuil REpart | BX9-I0

Var wewd s bk ol Board of Direcioes ol
y SO
Babu Marsklm .

[ gt
[ubd [ERLE 4T

T

Crorparng eustey

| W Terhrgseh Limdid



ST

O goregir Ly

Medes Forming ga] of Firgngil Bxementy

CORFORATE INTERMATION

[E Techrzioft Limied (Cik - \ai02 0L L SEEPLCOIOND) h el Britad eomgasy REVAL s regliensd office ot & 3, Loca] Shooping Compa,
u*mmmm-gmmm-:m-ﬂhm-ﬂ'uul-l.!tuul.ﬂﬂnﬂﬂ.ﬂl Thie pergey fae ity pobsdiany s
LK (1K Tashnanot Ut Limiced - 30, S DProwerve Conwsling ine. 100, Migeat, Suranate of Dimae K Techaosa® Guif LT - 658
mmm"#mm.ﬂ-m.mn.lmﬂ:mﬂiﬁihmmwlﬂlm-IWN- The campany &
it VT Sereboan bhpplication Developmaent, inegration & Buppart, [T Consuting, Mobility, Progdess, Tl dugnanmatian, feta lane ).
EntetprsE Solyiiana fERP & CRkL Ctacmtiur ani Tossiag [T Ban 7, sleamisg, SAF, Induviny Induciion ond Bobile Sokbon)

I SIENIFICART AECCMANTING POLICIES
A Eashi ol Freparaticn
Tha Rnan yramTa s o 1he Gamgurmy Bl been prapared in acoormanos st the GeraraPy Accopbed Soscauming Prccisiet in Inda [ind lan
GRAF) 1o comply with The Acoanting Sandards speciiied undar bectlon 350 of the Companies A2, 2013, fead wis Aude T ol the Comgsanes
[Rcrsurks], Rube, 2034 ard the releves provison of the Companies &% M3/ Eomean’e Ao, 1556, s sppkcaide. The inanpal suanements
aee nees propand o0 srorl Badld usoer P BbiADHcal coEl conveRan.

B s af Enlismal e
Tha preparition of financial AwtsTenll requnes The managemen to maie extmabe svd sumeticns cansklend in the reperied amounty of
m.u...uunmmnmlhmrlﬂmum-thwmndmmﬂﬂ-hunmmmluimum-m
supwnaes during the repiring poricd g prowision far emploves beanefite, provision b dockelul Selis, useful feri of Fxed mae, cocoletee
& work = progress #ed praviien for tenatiss o3t The Management believe trad fre estimates sied bs pregpeation of the fnarcal shatements
st prudmn ke reasanabie. Futne iekts cooid differ see w2 These ertimates betwens the actaal foiuity A Eie watimulien dre recogniven in
Mpmndlhihﬂ1hﬁﬂl‘l’lﬂ!“ﬂ\"ﬂm.

L  Eewmnse Assogeltion
Thi ;mmmmHHUﬂpdmﬂmmMTEmMEmlﬁmmﬂ-mﬂmnﬂh‘ilurﬂHﬂhImu

jeuogribed L WRE rriated BeVOES are resdared. Revenise brom fiaed price contiadti b recagsasd Uing the milasane comaletion earflsle o
pﬁmﬁiﬂﬂmmﬂ- plaintenmnce FERETE H1EC0E el ever prnod ol meinieratcr corinect.

it st e I recegalsed nn s Bme progorion havis iieg i stcount the e, smEunl SuHEIRGRE S the Sppacabie e
Diedend o mematrest I rcognived mha the right in secare dheidend b nililinhed.
g Cpempsey i Aol ciaiming the beast ol sagart ibed nise - 5005 sorlp.

(i fangble Bisats and Cagltal weori-ir-proghess
fangbie sesh are aed at coll, i85 acpurulsed depccciafon ind e e, Fany. DiEsT coam ane cop ke lgesd Gt tach SKIE L AnE 1ERdy
Y b, gttt wenrh-in progreas, il §ay, compriees Sk coid o Nuad Gsers Bt are not ves nesdy forther imagnded e 8t Ehe reporiieg dHE

] smizrphiodssrt
|RLBrET b AT AT Teonitod 4f (e conpcurElEn gaid fgr apquitition of ok ascels and ane caried ol doal win sccemuiated A
impdirers amortoes
Achrurens D0 (oWt The poa lugan/dewe of af salt i

drig a) epth balance mae dane u dasuliod au caprizil sevanges sader
Hh"mhﬂﬁg..u“hmHmmauﬂlrﬂ;n;m-wlu:ld.l.l.lrl':lhdwriu'dw'll‘lﬁl‘d-‘hk Basels weiler develope s’

¥ Degreciabion @l kmerticiion
Tangils Fmed Areds
“P“uwmimm“,q,ﬂ ubisg EUaghn ling matrad s per the el B procsises = Sohedus § oF ;s Comagsied &0, 1013
\sguntrotd land are amerieed gwer the by ponnd ol leass

14 rEvpct ol T mupmrs whiss sieful He hat Been mvied, the snamasibied deprecatle smeenk i gh

iranginle Flaed Bider:

The infargbls G e SMSTIED Gvera pethod of pheee vears based on iy bt ukelul [fe and BRe JROrTaED BEF OO B8 Feviewed By
i repicul paaaris f vhe and of g3ch Smantidl year

d eeki thir Fewtiend

g st

] I=pairment of A3sErE

Tha Errrpn g smaust of §50013, Dther 1has isvEreores s viewed st wach halinee iheel Ba1e 0 SRIErTine mhectear these ip g oo uf
jmp st ireen, H gy bah InGERERn eehit, T recowerakly amaunt ef disels 5 enimated

i gt 101 ) reegnivel whenev thie Carrping amoent ol guet of i SEE fEsE g U BSTEEns il reovende amoont. T
rﬁmnwmuuﬂlmﬂﬂpﬂufsmsﬂlu price ang wilyg n ase wrch [y debirmiined based on the etimited Fubere Lath Bow
[enerate trom 1he conviining use avaniet and from i Sapaial @ i ped of by usehsl ble, dacnursed 1o ther precent aalue

An impairmme ik b b reversed, B 1REne haa besn @ ghange i51he eLima b mide o drhenmine and recagrine e reicvefibie sSaunt in the

Epvauldapor HIEE




-..lﬂ'.l" S Tmabedan Lrmara

piies Feeming pari ol finescisl Slaement

H ETIm e

Lang OSSN ERE T S carpigd 3% coit after providing Fot sy dimisutios i value, U wech diirdniuteoes boof ifa than lermper@ly 6 ndlute.
Cosren] FvEstmasis ine carred at igrwenr af meak wad (5lF wilue Setermised on the beah of wich aiegory of isvesimesi.

I mvanioris

Dlnsng iock {Traded] has besn walued 3 joswer of peat or net ealansls value, Closng mock of Wark-in-Frogreas hin been valied ot Dost phay
seamGErenE oeerhoads, s oerifled beihe MARRRBEmENE

i tﬂdpnmrmﬂm
{SeRmE Ind RIpenses in [ONEgn oerencies are comEded ot eschang el eewvaiing i Uhe date of raraactiont Foregh Cumency MLt bhd
abiies ckkat han nel reeEbmETLLIn an- Rl Iormgn SacTations e ramteted b sxchangs e prewaiEng on tha slance sheat date

&hs This euchange gan o foas ane recogndad in vintarsentof giafll and ks scooint, Med InemdnEn] in 200 Ahegral iorei opwration ae
cuparted ab the eachangs Fa0e B B Site of tramactians,

L8 Foraard and Derhiathe Conlracid
hé ompiey Nas extared foreign achunge formand snd devhative comracts ba hadgn fa exposured 13 mavements in farelgn exchange rales,
Th:uuﬂ:ﬂmwmm#mmHhrﬂ#:ﬂnﬂumm“hmm.ﬂ“1h
wmmhmmm#mﬂvﬂuwmmwm.
rﬁwfm,...u"gmwﬂﬁhcwmhmnrmuwﬂﬂuimww The exFarge differenoe
jMﬂlnﬂl'llllJpmmiﬂnfrﬂﬂ.-t-unﬂh'-wdmﬂlﬂﬂlﬂmhnﬂﬂl-ﬂldﬂmﬂﬂ The dffprence betmeen B il e fide

g iheg pats e this dateol lansand rrdract) opbion, hing if the vead £, 30¢ recognied ot Mars (0 Markst vakistian Saily #nd are sfuind
\f prof and S cioun.

L e TaE

Cartrt Lps ba ihe snunt of L payatls on (he lacabie irsppemp Tt th yiad 13 determined in dchsidance with the apshicabie Sax rates and the
aravigions ol The irsome Tas A, 1561 and Sihe Appicae Tax ras.

i irrasey A Tan DWIATY paidl in dozardamen with The Ve s, whish gives Fetury seonome: Denafis irthe fgrm of sgpndmant to haure
ireorme tas Aabiiey, 15 oo nkadeTed oy e dasel i thers 4 exmdreing evidence that e Comagny will gay rormal inopee B, Kitarsingly, MAT i
recogrisis 48 an anebin 1k Balgres SaanT wheme & h proSeble (ha fubere econemis banefili susecieted with 8 Wil Nirwe s21he Comgary

Deigeed tam s imcogninad an pming diferances S laes e aEcEunting income and B Loabie iscome fot the yedt ded quanciied wting the
|:...|p.-u-c-u.nunnw:|bmnr-h-umunnnu-hmmummhhﬂm“mﬂmmrnum
diffpsences. Deferied b BSEL are fosEgried oy 100 ERe: ER1ESE [TETE | B rearratis cortalnty 1hat aiaets qan e realied (= fubure. Hosear,
amETE INEFe i Aabieeaad deg ot ey o ol @ e relaied o capiad lasiey, deferien e amety are recogrised only
yhprw & @ wusl cartaiery mpparted hycamdncing sederc of maldition of luh e, Drlerred Lis siets aved deferred e leadlines have

i Reliremart Banefin
Gravwity
The Com@any pravides bus gratuity, s defined benafa cesirement slan covering #liibl amalevees. The Gratuty Parn prowid a lumg-sum
aegnt 1o vl employeed Bt retindmienl. Seatn, Inesaaciiation or terminatan af empoymment, of & amaunt
arrpipe’ s naldry and the 1Enere of @madaymen wiEh INE CEwing.

Ll b etk 2 e 2 Lhe Geaswity Flan &8 Debermifmd by aciuaral valualios, pirfairid By an ndeserdeod sctuary, @ vith Balince Shest
dals usng the srosected wail Ciegin method. The Company Telty wmninbuie &l gdoarisingd labinin tothe K mlommans Lenited Emprover
Genip Ciaswety Triak. Troem aedriinictue conlnbularns maie 10 e Trosk s SEAIFGUTHITY B4 INVEELES In 8 wieme e Ls LEE i8suranse
trranannd of lnds "'"""““"'h"'“""“""d"'-T"""'WHWIH‘Mﬁﬂﬂﬂhﬁﬂurhwmnmmmuam.mlhﬂ
swvet o [biliy, rekectively ie aomrsinet with Acoourimg Standard [AS) 15, "Employes banefita”. Actuanal aind and losies seing from
st HE SERUEITE L ARl ERIMPE B aCndecial mwerstien are resagihed Boihe Stement of Prafil and LagE = e perad in whioh they
e

Eaaued 2n the anipectee

Panatga rd; fund
Lumkmmmhﬁmm.pmhpd.-huuunuMﬁ-lulhmurrﬂu-ﬂmmwrnuunwuu
.;.;nuium-qmwmummwnmwmmmmmﬂﬂwmmﬁ-ummgc SRy poaRrtbuten & Bertion bgihe 1K
Cormpenes (Hions Fosidant Tru The troot javaits In ppecittic Smuignend FAATLFSENTE 31 permitied by Indins e Thi F ERENNE $DIT00 1§
corrikused 1 The gresrnmest pimisicieesd peatisn fund (APFL. Delh]. Tha e a2 which the annual inbareid 4 Earva bk 10 the berthiinien sy

e (rgsd th BEing @@ nisiEced 1y thie povernimand. Tre Compane Bl sn gbkgstion in ke pasd thib ihesisll, i ang, bataman Fie teburn lrpm
irawiiments of Ere T and The maahihied RETEST rAF

Comperiaed abnanos

Tres mpopees of Uhe COmpany are eranEd e oarge il abimnoss whiek ane Both scamsliong s=d Aet-ariureulatingin mamine, Tre
suprcind 981 of actumulsting rameenaatad ErERE i3 determined by attuainl valution usng prapcled weit oedt methad on e additiongd
srmpund wagerted 1 ba paicf avaies 152 revulls of the Ussed antitiement Sat Sas accumutaied ot the Balacce Sheat dace. Expances on nas
oo Tatat e permps A e d abaroes reoagfikid In The perod inoahih DR 3 MERDE DLDT S

drpgs lppes (004 22




AT

[TXTIL
L4y shern Thie eguce RTPECTREN relmeg SubsSentially ol the shic and berals of sunarphip of ha leawed auisis are endgeaed i3 oosrating
e gam. Crevating Leais payerenki B8 FCogried i 45 enpestes in the Easeman of grofiL and s oo MR EAL LIS WDt

mm,_hm{;.MmBMHMMMHﬂﬁMHMHHMHHHtEm:M

Hm'mm“.mhm“mLﬁchmnﬂmhﬂmwwhman sppirabie feemy
pears of i

Provisieas, Contingert Liasiiiies and Costingint Al
‘wbwwp‘mmwmlmﬂ.ﬂ:nn;mﬂﬂ“ﬂrﬁhﬁnh“ﬂunmﬂmm
will B Teguiied B3 sl the sligation, In resgect of whick & redighig extimate cun b made, Provisons [eaclsding retremest U esslin] are mo
Sytsunied [ thrir giees) wriue and wre detarsined il o= best ertimaies requined b wettle B cblgabon al B baliso D] Siile.
i @ie reviewEil aF gech Balsnoe Fee die 25d are sshaied o reflect thie curen beid sitim ey Continges lsbdhies ane nct racogoied
m"m.nmm,mmm;ammqﬂrhmwuHmmlnMMumm

Earmisg Pas Wrars
e pamning pat nare M sanguted by ghriding the Pet Profi atter tan by B weighied average number of equity shames suivanding durng
O ised e rngs par Ehaves b eomputed by diding Dve MET PIod ather 190 by Tam weighfvc awetile frumbe: of ejully shares COMId e for

et DISC BRRIngS par shees s glan che weghied memrign =umss of Bary thars that cneld bese been Bsued npos dovseriien of all
iyt putoatial sharet, if 3ny

Canh andl Cach Eguivalmet
Cnth eemreises tas in hand and demand degaikswith Banki Canh egaivalesss aee iBart e balinces [sath an onginel maoeting of thos
wivarrih e et Trom the gabe of sequisiton] el mheh @it SULE0 Do sigrificant il of Chasges nddiue.

Canh Vi Flabarve=t

Cath bt 306 reporied using indvecs methes, wherby fe des Aol feriprm fan i aduited B2 the ePlecls of Dansactons of a ron-ans
natune any delerrak o accrasts o past o filuie operating cah neonipit or papfrentl dnd A8m O IBCOME OF ENENSE LG Wih InFesnng
1 S iy cash Tiows. The Sl Tiows fremcperating, isvesing and Snancng sctivitie an sagragaied.

Borawisg Do

peripwing et aninbuiable bo the smuliltion 8F conirumon ol puabfying soti [ ebsitsfiled & 8 par of those asceis. Oiher Bortnwing Coms
s remprled o e EEIETIR 0 o merind 15 wliCh ey ‘Elale

3 SHAME CAAITAL
il LLE L
EERL PR <] IiMaria
Ruthorised
4y 000 ket 31,2009 15,000,000 Edpufty Shasgi of |, 100 10 G000 1%, 000, DK
ah  Messciistion sl sumbsr of Shares - ®
Faiily Thared (o |
i tre Reprning of the year 1% 000, 000 %, D0 000
{RCragpe i Do -
Geatstgadmy, at 1h g and of year 15,0, %000 000
speonplistion of F=are Capltal Amsunt)
Eipsl o PRires Shmoant)
&1 3 Baginning ol the et 153,000,000 150,000,005
incrmdgE furng Ut AT :
Oetisardng 3t theged ol pear 1540, D30 [RSIE LT RET
s, whwacied srd fuly paid-ap
4%, a4 B8 [March 31, 2028 55,54, 4T Equity Shares of Bs. 10/ 55,548,760 55,54, Ty
aj Apperscilistios of mamber ol Share
piyeiiTy Shares | Ha|
a1 Are Registang of Eha aar ER e L 5,504,800
Ll danreg IRE year 1
Brsimeding #1 1he end of gl 5,554,078 &L B0E

e i ppa: TOOR ¥

{:'.

=%




KT

A

Ik el
Pl Forming part of Financial Salnsanti
Rmcancilatian o ihars Capitel [Amsnt]
Fguity Shares | ABauRt]
& vhw Beganing of thi year 54 p4E TED 55,040, TED
i duricg the pEar . }
Cnglisareging o1 {he mad of pais W5, B E TED 55,048 TRG
B Terra/ right sctached 1o the bguity Shises
mmh-qnhm.h"Jmﬂiﬁhﬂlw“nrﬁ.!n_ﬂﬂ.mnr sguby hitei [ Eslited 10 D0E v i Lidee. The
camauey erisnia atd pavs deidend in IndisaRipert
" IHmﬂWmm’“w1r|qHﬂHIHi‘lquﬂphﬂ..ﬂHm1ummmummﬂlﬂ.ﬂrwllmﬂﬂ
"lmmm"m mw-nﬂhhmmlhwﬂﬂmmhﬁnhmﬂm
4 Detaiyaf Shaswbolders hakiing mors than $% thartt In the compasy
A af March i1, B2 aa md WAarch 31, Mih
Equity Shaie ol Ra. 10 Each M. of Sharei % el Me of Shaied = hald
Iracarbusihilsh s B e Co Pyl Ll 1,555, 000 A8%IK 1898, i ECEEL S
Minphed Treding & Pasace Ca. bid. L1595 A% LI25955 nws
e Y o0 13058 TI0,000 bER 1Y
o pedksaiih R g gl e iid. &5, 500 1, ¥ G0 10,775
Akiyazatin Fisdae B mveibmen Bl Lid AgY e Lo 57 500 LRGN
|K Cpmiriar cy an8 Sorvces S, Lid 00, 000 LBEW 00,000 LR
RESEWER AND SURFUS
Bam LLE 13
Wiarch 11, P20 March 31, 3%
Frafis and Loss
iy p Layi Batanoe Sheet WRATEFEE BRI 18T
Asid: Frofi fed the peas 20,344,177 BY. 110 Sk
A143T0030 AT
LOw G TEERE BSARDMINEE
i 5l Mareh 2L, DO0DS da wf Masch XL, 208
s Carpat Cuttenl Mo Carrensy Curreng
Spciuied Loan
@i Loan Fram Bank
s Bak Dmdad LA #1890, e 1687 1,114 464
wehicks Lagn komBant
HIOFC Bamd Lirmited + AET 516 1,472,334 &7 R 1, G, B
Katan Wafindn Eask Ll o 316 HET.F00 THLNE TR
Aam ik = [y ] TL10% 134,533
- 7 — S —
Lkl SRy el GUSAT Cuf R Lk s = __samma

. LETTRLT)
A ser anis Kal 1',5‘2 - IIIJHIHI' P
T Lian drom Aais Sank Limited i 5ecired By [wETmacge 01 the Land & Buiitg shudted & FI S J Mowda and cumrent enctr an other

mtr g5t hapd iisens Ol the ciespbay aucept ipails wehiden charged 1o afker baka/ iniiiutians Th i b further seouied b Personsl
Guasamins ol 2 Diacinr and Eoiporite Guidrsases of (ree related purtie

gy Led feam BankL 1eEiThS o i M ered aguimal Mypetntalinn al Spanlic Vahcin

inbered nnmﬂilmﬂllunprnhﬁw

Dt

Rank Hane Murare Rare Tefrare ({18 e e M

of Regargmeni.
iRaik Baps Term Laan 1RETE| K Monib 155 BES WIS
A Banl Teet Lain 100w 38 Men 180m | winjze
L Aank Limard Letakici Losn I 7 1ok 60 Monih iLAT EEEE“
v ek A8 ﬁumﬂ !.H4TMH 45344 | 1150200
_"_ il Ig Lgan B 50%) 60 Maonthi 35834 FTETELEL]
Bark Litieed o L] Mosmy [ 2/3fina
Termn Loen ] Miewha | 18Aw9 | ANAR0TE

Tarm Laan WATH| 36 Monis ysefon |

g Ig no Sl L 18 repeprmen of priscipa ieen o Iniered tharesn.

g el g POTH 33




SNT

§ Lk TERRS BACANEIONS

Perireti o for LEmi Lqalbaiior
Prowvass for eesplyes Bani P
Gratuty [Reder Moty 19.1]
pawe Dscapbereil (Refer Nots I 3]

§  SHOAT TEAM BORADWINGS

Sengrad
mt—mll.unﬁw’nhm
Tasd Credl
Cmrciraht

& W g wt
Maich 31, 393% March 51, PoLE
145008T LE1L MG
¥ 5088 43,405 met
aEIIATD 50

101 1ad TT.218.609

4 a1 @
Maark 37, 2mp0 Marsh D, 2099

&4 4039

13.200,08
L e

126400235

X

\wharkrsg Cis el Loss v Aen Bank Limbed 8 Seniced by At chirps an B3 Lind & Bulding shaated ai -3, Secier- 1, Mows ang cornent sy and
mwhﬂmuﬂmwhmmummmmumwwm Tha loin a furihar setuied by Pooamal

guiarstink &F 3 Drecio aiel [orparshs guarsrmeas af lreg Belsted garies

7] TRADE PAYABLES

a3 as 3t
Marh §L, 2030 i 1L, BOLE
Farvatl 57118721 TTAEE, I
:l::ﬂrm I::phrlli NP CRESR T
{Cnpery Trace Fayalsla ciber e Mices aad Sl Entarpris 9ETL8E ELELE
h,q.ﬂ:ﬂ,pﬂhﬂlﬂﬁﬂ‘hﬂﬂﬂbﬂﬁlﬂ“kﬂlﬂﬂlﬂbﬂi ]ﬂmui —:-.I.-}IE-IIE
—AEARL RIS
5 M Pmcipton 10 2018
T TP armgurs rr@rng ynEEd 16 B FUEpl i 1 ahd of (NE somnng yee, 1,644 76l R -
2 AiarE4l duf ThETEDE MEMENNG Lt tp ary tupaiet ok # 156 e0d ol e scounting yeer. H
'rlu-mun-u-lh-r-tu.qwu:mmnmﬂmmkaLMMm
e aimauinty of the payrent maie & the vespliers beyond the appaiated duy dufing Ihe yew:.
“ihe pmzant ol mimeesl G ad aayalis lo7 e paricd of deiay in making pepsent [which hase Teen
pﬁpdmmm“ﬁmﬂmmwlh!HmmuﬁqdaﬂHmmm:mm
blicry, il and Wpdum Eviergras el J00E
rumnﬂmmlmmwﬂhﬂiﬂdwwl § b4
amzart ol furiber inieiest due ard payaile Baen in the wicomeding peced, antiiuch Saie when
f.':,mu::‘_- ¥ .-;.;:I.: wilisa by @aad 12 the fmisl artarsice, o ihe parpoes of dasliowanns of
||.5u|mm seaedginare under iion T8 of RSLED A0, 1006,
T LIABRITIES
¥}  OTHERCURRE . -
March 31, 2309 March 31, 2019
Correnl muturities on igng etm gt [Reler Hone ha 8 LB ERETRLL
Betuarae from Dusmerars e
Figtes Becrued Bt mot du on Baimosegs e CLEik
fanitany Dot Fabis ':i.l.i-l_:i: 1;::5_:.:,3
- — IRNELPH I
o i B FE, 198 110
#  EeORT TERR PROVISEING ", .
Mimich 11, 1030 Wlarch DL, 3049
SEan b reley
";muarhl'h:: :n: 1 117794031 L0.5kE 837
Loy |nestvoind (Hete Kuie 2.1 13,474 007 L4014 502

B Wil FILE- DD

bnasan  3isesis




| LAk . R | %
Bl S B Bl B B i B
I E— TV, [P ..E_ Pﬁ.l
et ee | e ST
e -
AEH | R | FiLESE
...% L I,k 138 | ﬁ
i T
M e L oo m—
) — §r -
e
[FrrEr] L] : [FEFC Y
1T : A7 | 1201RATE
m.m__ e, i) Flu__._: | pe.reo L | [RENGE,AAL3)
TR - 2 pimegui] & MHETD
|E__._ﬂmm:- [T o %
: = - ; 29,500
T T
[ i



ST

15)  MOM CURAENT MY ESTRAERT

0

Lt Tarn ieveaumesia.: L al eorl
Trnds Irveadd s
i ment 18 Eguity nItruments
i ity Shares ﬂmmmww
Unquoted, telvy paid w@
Penpenve Lot InL
Jp0, 000 Sheres o 50000 it ikpand & Pal
Baline 31 Additinng) puid-n Gapnal
Jia ralnicd ey

i Technesnlt [UK] Limisd
s Srares al [ 010 eeth nteed ol Far

00 St iy

#T Cangeiting Limind

PG00 Shanm of B 10 Fack

19,000 B of Ae 1 Fach

GLo00 Sheves of AL B0 Fech gurchupned ot B, 6 par s
100% Subnisiany

I¥ Techoernal Guill LLC
§7 % Sy of ORAR .00 kol Aased df P
B Suliigary

JET Rarglaiens Pt Lid y
0G0 Shares. of BT I8 wach imvmd @ Fa
10EFS, isnEany

JTETGOC WL
B thares ol BHD 403 adh isgued of P
BE% uberafy

n Bguity Shaees of Srccianes Compdsy
iagqeated, fully paed up
E Srlw ahutsans Pyilid
540 500 Teareai P LEO00D) of . 10 Lach
1L TEN Bkl i ATty

uu:mﬂnmhﬂmmmmﬂm
rawiuian radia far | ety Sulution Piivees Urited and for 8 Technosoh Gui Lt

Tatal f raom irsesimenm [A)

HOK CLIRAEMT PRVESTRENT [CONT )

|8 Mpkual Furd - Quuicd Tully paid o
1% Baur Band- Growth Oplanl 3k
195G Mol e of R E3.7804) Lach

11 Eqetty Shawes - Duaied Idly gad e
Aiiase indusiilid Umbad
&30 Srare of B, 300
JAY KAY Ervgrprie; Limibed [LarTer 6 Syrihaticn Lireiisdi
13 538 Shemea f Ar. i

Tpasl Men - Trade inwesimants (K1
Tk b - DarreAl | Pem airre i
aggeegane gt of ested frmiREn

gt Wiy 37 Curted IvElanend
AELrrgals Gt af ko . Flustied s EEl

e g3 HILY 0

A Az b
March 31, 16E% Pdisrch 11, PELS

LoED, 0 |l O
LR R AL, I
BL3%E. 000 814 o0
15842573 15802 511
LN 4T BET
it 930 9930
5400000 & ALDL00
11,399 28] :
Sy Lt
Rt Al
Waech 3L, 3020 skarch 11, 19
48,180 MRS
e A 1, S E
12538 11,538
3z3,188 525 188
KTA06 159 BLISM
S ERT 523,500
BELTTI 1.m3113
15.13,071 13, %50, 564

.s
K o



FNT

114 CURRENT BSVTSTRAENTE

prram el i Eaatte shanas {Cheot el

1551 |FF - 15530 wsares of B esth ool
Balaf Amines

S50 [Py : $4501 vhavas of RE. 2 @acn of

L Ty and Indsntsba

550 |9 - SEGT vean o 81 Jeachof
Jirvdad Staet and Pases

1.3 1000 (P 1 100N shares of B1. 10 me ol
AP m Carnanil

& 06000 [P o0} shasrs of Ba, 10 sachef
Al infs B

18] DEFERRED TAK ASEITS [NET]

Ebeired Tas Ulaki e

e eciatink and ArndrTgaLhen
Frafit o Bgeacard Dovr MTW
Degleerred Tad Axiats
Errgiayies Bengfila

wadsr Foeailanion fE3ETVE

s e niara

Dplmered Tau Aaialy {Het]

1) L0k TERMY LOAN AND AOVARCLS

{Urieervd ard Comidered Goed)
g iy Chwieient

fiwesd Depiiit wrk Banis
Deaokds wih aeginal matunly mars thai 11 mantt
Chppdd Flacgedd -lnla'li|hmﬂnm

CuBRENT ASMITE
15]  TRADE RICETAABES

m",:::., aPpriad :.;qgu panEs inmihe dsty Thiy i dut for pEgmeens
Lorpideres o0

Diter Rucaizablen
tanspered Good

Hicwsabie midude

Nole: Daclpswe of Sytoldinties & Rrvaciilel [Ander Mads 311
Prasenve CangsLng it
& Taihreoesht UK] Limdes
K Teraneso® Gui Ll

drras Bepess MY AC

i Ai i

piasch 31, 30 March 81, 2019

EFERET HuEn
w54} S18.551
$05.547 LFE, 433
205,700 E21.150
137500 5570

L545 537 [T

Ay Ba ad
Mamich 11, 1020 Masck 31, 2048
(41 EELAE (2,617,543}
(1567708 21
TG ARE TRIITARS
713,451

15 FIl|
ﬂ‘.'llhlll PN )]

AR A
Wharch B BEBD  March 11, 1349
6091 ELE FEFELY T
26 090, EiE 7SR 0T
15, B0 OE 18198
7K B35 574
AL, M £57 E41E 14R
Al Eg El

Pasch 51, 2020 Warch 30 1909

§1,554. 907 104,017

51, 115961 £ 505 54)

o— . I

1

fis U1A DS BEY

55,53 £50 57440973
B3.547 BRI AR M7
Inae ;

LB R0 EL R
11,865 305 .

Ah 260005 114055485

Ry

My



i)

Mgbag Freraing pavt of Fisanclal dlalonei
(CASE ARID BARE BALRNOES
L LET S
i ared Caih Bapaivalenis ihirch ¥, 308 March 51, 3019
e wiin Banks POGAE LS SR, TR
{ah i= Riad 6 48
20,741,365 u.!%ﬁ
Crihar Bans Balaroed
Fapd Deposwith B
OB sith avigiasl mumiety leei B 13 msaiks H, 130,67 Lm0
Cwpiris Pardged againal Margin LRESESH
DFEAETS WIS DETE manury mons enas 13 masihs . 10045658
Depasis Hadied agsnit Margin Wasey Freuriyihar L degain] IRAOTE EES]FE
lml'_ll 511511
AHA0ET TOMA UDANS AND RDVANCES
Ms s LT
Marck 3L DOI0  MAEnch K1 200F
[T —— S L
o 85 3 Bodw 0, 0040, 000
Lm.ﬂhmllﬂ.ﬂiﬂi‘ﬂﬁullﬂrmnﬂ
KT Conuuling Umites 18555018 34,713,530
Cmddeeed Doubtiud
E e Sodaticn P L A0,E2, 209 FER S TRET
Lkl Femason o Doubiful Advesde |8 862, 139 -
PR T L L L 1,50, 300 AR 417
Lok @l Afvesies 1 S8a (ncl S ey 5,458,257 & 08, 7ET
Sappuatiip dipaad 1064 3%
Bebwiaraie irgceme T [Pt Prasduon| B4 783
LM e e
TR ELRALAT ASLETL
A LT
Mash 31, 390 Misech 1D, BEAE
m““m Gapinil
Livpbipdl Firvi Pk TOOEL G M A58 a0
Pipgad Egemei 1,805,086 AT AR
g aabie Aga Pormard Canier LE LR L PR LN -1
B e win Beapae ot b LDE1. 16 T iEE
(B e 4,738 55 L TR
uties b Tanes recreiiaale 30 2 L%
£y Lo bl 4035 20E 843
Papan wnsslien detpiv e - I3
TG00 58D LA, Bk ald
im N@le‘—
A AL s Ag
Tt b Masek B30 | 3151 March 2009
Cantispent Laa e
Chgrve sgu il [Ra com piey =00 HiL Ay,
e Corlingent Labiloex |
o rasact ol Tangives Tax (v 209 141 LTI O LA TU5.DAD
wesrn thy deperirenl prElen o
W
Guaninbit e by Tare BiyARE13F A5 4TS
191 CARITAL COMMITEMTR:
[ [ i A A
[EFL N Tlak March 23580 | ¥lsg Mardy 30E
|
[o. Capitai Commanent
e T e % g 10 b w0 g oreRed for MM{
Teaw 400,000

e L]




T

sk Farming san of Enancal fademerky

10 WENENUL FLOM QFERATIONE

ot B FUFE R LR L]
mmwtﬂ#mlmi hi el E
hefarABien Sarvions aed Conitling Senicm
ramaific §h1. 742, 7O LL L LR [
1,100, 07T A0T BP9 0
Oedmesd Lepodt [BED] MRS 220 L TS, Dt
Lo marcial Ceeshing veed Tralaisg fareoed
[EEE S EH 7 AI0.433% 23018 S0
Eapori 150,200 RS LE LT
Desmad Enginn [SEF] 5,003, 450 (AT 5N
maimbumerms il oF Lpesddd
Apimoagitanen &f fapeme 1,506, TRl 5593, e
Ay BT of [y Eapert PEOGE D4T LR 1
Ersmizurar—e st ol Laogaes-iFT 15&, 545 171,598
— LWLEEM 3601, 731,8H
1] DTHER [ m,
Foal B Ei] HEA-R0LE
IrF el Wi i 18850 348 [ KR FE15
mEE Pareed Feideery 2,783,158 LOERS)
Pachange GauniSat) jERISNEE PO AL
Diwdiid 13,481 FLE BE |
Ewtr4n Privebaen $riden Oir 471,598 .
Helfac. MEETaR Y 1ag157 L23417
Euparl MCEnEAE o X 51438 568

Moy FLELAM

1z| OB GE TR INVENTORTL

A3 X 0383018
Compair Hasdaans and biltaart- AE tha Begaineng of The Tear 1317650
Lampale! st it @il o Hwears- A1 iha nd o the Vot 3 ]

. 1877 650
W PURCEALE
Iaus-HEz0 PaLd-kE19
P raas Cnrjutes b & solimar §. Tl ER e b
Cofrare Furrraasd
B.TTL - A4,60, 1%
14| prAPLOVEE BEHEFUTS ENPERSES
EE1R-10d4 iRai-diaLy
Sylaren b gt 1,005 7T 384 551307971
——— T LR L 0,100,240 53,308 268
Lalf Wtfarw Enpeesm N T VY
[ T i
I3 DTEA ERPERGLS
fEL R 10181018
L 46 T46 128 B B90. 166
Brpteand Fs 174030 10, 19, 1
Plecyie, Pawes, [ 3rd Wils? 1 0E3LET Y, T AN
" rawi PN Epedst BETEI 1723505 o4, Bl gy
Trauenng Eupesari Forrijs 17515 652 45, 401,192
Consparce B Tis Hew Chingss 1849757 1,858, 183
miemerl il HEtwereg Eoprar (RALTF ] T 11600
s BT R LIBERARI G4, T
T manpng e faey TEBEELD L.IS0EET
b pinigrince Daperaes - Dfice B LT 12954500
Ml N EranEE AR - Dol LLRA PR 12454908
Buyican pPra A peEn b ph i LG8 KD
il e (aler hooe B O, 000 =]
Had Deith TrAET WY 1,110 684
loana v el al B As it VEE 118 L
L4 on skl Wittenalf LOILa14 .
Fepairs b Mymimsasce- Paal B Wachinery LOBLTED 1,051,280

it pmer MOLF- M0

, R
ﬁaﬂf‘“"




KT

‘hiuies Farming san of Flagncisl Sxemint
Butes are LaaE, Eachalin g biees 0N RCGTIE. 7,785,578 213,300
KL Lanapus ERENLTL Tl L0, 5 1064000
L o sainvaluntion af caren Esiment 1,502, 70 1177383
£5A Ependiiuee (Rt ok 2151) 1,571,531 /500,000
ressueent Bralving 17,750,855 RS0 ACE
Frpwins tar Dosthel Deas 4080119 -

Tkl 12 A1l

475} SOSPORATE BOCILL ARLPOREIBLITE
hﬂmﬂlliitﬂmmhﬂ.mhﬂtmﬂﬁllﬂlﬁ-ﬂmﬂ B pawrid besty Tapsram ncurred by 1he Comipame
u:u.mpu.m-u..n--ruumhmwnﬂqhﬂlmmn.muumm|mqm}am|
Ik it npenl during LSE yeur sden March K1, 3020 b As 15,903,300 | &7 20,00,500]

36} FIRANCE DO

- 203 18- 1
riiwens Eig et By BE L 12091,
st Boretnk i Dot G100 S000
Bany Crangen LOPSGIE LBuLs0Y

B 10 T4

T T EPRECIATION AND AMOATISATICH EXPINSEY

BELH-3ITD 1I1E- 1918
Dimpra e oo Langhie ASEELS 20, THN, BB 10,250 485
Arnigriai e of rlangizin ST _ apiTEAR i :
T8, H0B, 43 1€458.541
a8 ENCCPTONAL TTERS
-0 MR- 20LE
Hn&mrﬂmmumwumdmrn—m . geaeoi .
T |
vy DPOEDE GERKTD BEMTIT FLAN
101 PROAISHEHN FON GRATUITY
4. 1010 1048-201%
] Apggmplions;
R TLALE 545 i iy
fate &f norpgeE 0 Com st LEFEE 10000 11 D0
st ol Exlur on Pl Auais RSN T 50
1] Mﬂmmmw&mmhwwnnr
Branaril Makie dmmnuuuuwnﬁrlﬁﬂmd PTREEN 7] S840
silgres Cail 146305 Lo M
Pl ara i L300 : :
Currard Saruicon Sint 12470050 [ RELY .
Naneln Fap R rUR L FR] S LS. ]
sectuarial {guinl fawy en dRlgriisa a4as,178 -
P!lﬂ.ﬂ'l’hlnlmll,mnllﬂ‘llrrﬂlif1h!plrhﬂ 5,596,827 e
d19-2020 I03E-I01E
] mﬂ-lhhfirrﬂﬂﬂrlﬂﬂﬂlbﬁulﬂhhﬁﬂ
r;.qu.ﬂﬂnmnhhimqulﬂm LasaAtt 1,780,554
wygecied hetorn on Man kst 88571 117,554
Lol g LE LR LT
Bl Pars I3, 32552 13,4512 698)
Briciia Gaisd |Lins) on Plas Aneey (58105 pre
s Vation of P dusets ot tvp and ol The pafiad 1,300,605 1239 411
™ Falr Vg ol P Lieem
it Vi of s Muwets ak o Begnang 8l 1he percd L2541 1, T
iriug Beasm en Plan AGETy PEBLER [FEpS
L Dgtins LESOSRD LV LEN L
Barefiic Fadd [ 08, 5T {3831 538]
—— L e LU 1,450,585 PP
e
s B HIER 3 -"L,ﬁ

I fervmetis e



Tuinen hetce Lok 12100 85k 0355 a0
Pay: Serecn Lol
prermul CoF 1, E1,009 23,391
fapecied Returm S Fan kel (94,671 11372.554]
Pt atseral el o seosgnied in The prnnd B 5, 3 5923
mepuuln:hw-fﬂmm 053, 500 1,151,462
e parisncs sdjuatmantt an Fresant Poor then garind Erding
of Banahit Onligasion sl Flan
Aabet Bt huesh, 036 1 Tin AS | 314t March, 101 mm
in Plan L bRl 2,345, £330 M 1497000
ol Ceering Pan iabinie FEL 1% 2 hm
ki s Blan 373 N 3 £03,119 18, 365
5 o Gpaviag Fiss Asprts o] n o 15 10% 5 5in
. Mﬂhm#ﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂﬂtﬂpn-m“l
i tha Act, W11
et Tyl e, 1ewrT LEIT4 871 LG485, 31T
W Cuirsar LssiirgiLong wemi| 55500 AT408,01%
———— T EREIEIET R0, 78D
“,mﬂwm“m—ﬂﬂdﬂ“lﬁﬂlﬂﬂﬂlm myr Faio TULE LN
e — LR L S E ! Prosudin Fane ar pet Thae arnarial walalion i per the
aiprratien st o uk
i Edymiptizn.
Biuipust NETH LN E1ER
wppiedl ryi e fligm Y o8 BETH
Aaragr Ailone peid o e HiEpaT AIl% B i
" Gerrmiry of W mbharbig jraba
Huriber of prelopet LTI 1158
Averadd sgabaansl 120 ¥ar
Eaprcimd grape futing wgprny BiE Unsimwali =T 38
i sur ey of Fursd SLALE
g rarradangd waive ol Emplipid L Fanid IRLATT,ITE FILEDA
gt ol A Al 40285, 10T N7 TEE
m-*mﬂhmdmmuﬂﬂml 718 T34
n ;Wuwmwmﬂ A, 153440 P ASEAT
Aty ard LlabErglalarde fhast PEagicn
Farsan
Ay maimict Aot Vakie of Ergloved i Furd
im Heat L
Walen oF
pup of Flak Ay
Wil 1 L] of tha
DEFIMED COATIBLITION FLERE
2eLp-20M T0UB201%
Pl ipdeti s ot Rputon b Einployee S imuTinee and Mowwiem Furd =AM TN T a3y BT
wsan hegart 11 87
..d""!-""r'_'-
A




ST

et farmane et of Fleascs) Satement
11 PRCHIEION POK LEANE ENCASHMEINT POLE-1030 FOE-TOLR
I Asurnathaad
o Rige LATH & TRE
e o Inpsgaie b Comaersstion Lo 10 00 1 O
FEHE ] TILE-22L
" Changes In Fraven dalee ﬂ“h—wﬂﬂ“ﬂpﬂnl- Ha.|
Frasunt wabiss ol Dligallan 33 3t tha baginaing of tha paricd 7RINER 35513, 543
e Coal 1T dAad say
Cirmest bpwice Cou 7. 136 B1T 12 E8T 083
Bar k) Faad [ rils 10 53287
wemeanal fen el as chlgatiem 1056309 FLET O
Prgs g Wakam 61 CIbbgalian ik B3 the s of tha peried B, 0L 03T A7.518. 54
i LapErssa retegnipnd inihe Preft wrill Ly AcconaTt
urress Sarvies Dost 1R 25k BLE AR EET EE
sav yeraig Taw ;
wapreat Dot 12107 FESER T
g Al o Ples Asese -
Wt vl [ G revgrieed in e paricd 5,890 1,049 50
{mgarean pecpgnied in the Sttt of Frofil @36 Lese i, 508 200 17410 9%

Gaia [ |Laks) o Fian Axset

I_,Jw.-h. Pigs ANt -
L] mﬂuimmdm-m—ﬂﬂ-ﬂnmmu
i 1h# Carmparidi &1, 110 oo B WLE-TS
Srerit | ipEdti S Bermd 17408 7 56,310,502
tr-Carfang Lakd my|Lang Lerm) AR AT 13,175,184
PiamantVilum ol ObAEATES 30 ik o=l BLHEE A AT 5865

8o s GaeERT RIPORTIE

Chie corriasy Tak reeiked ﬂ!ﬂulmnﬂlmw—nﬂ

Geogripas muammmpunmmmm:mtdmmmaunm
w—d-mnf.ﬂ‘qmmw-'-'ﬂ-tﬂwuﬂlr-ﬂlnﬂlﬁlﬂﬂlﬂlm“mﬂlﬁﬂmmdw
m|1mm¢url.-mhﬂw—hmnlhllunmthﬂhmﬂmHmmqu-hﬂhﬂuuunimnmum
wgrmend mm.r“-qu"ﬁ;hmr.;lJmiuﬁiHMIhthHﬂmﬂmw

ALArDe ard Wa AN ke sos riiaprtba (ki nkle B aagrmaeh aie idasleand ndaranck sepriale wgeiiesr Bl grier pars el Lokl g
dnpoyed §8 ur-alucaiie Hmmmmum“mmmmumnuﬂmmmn

5.|_I-r|'llh-
waar Eraded R L, 1020 [T

L kA, Indu A e Total
Parrt ke
P 120 63, ETD Ty b 5B B0 4,270,303 1 A 5 0
|mpasfed Dpiaianng Tazenisy Th1 0 104 1B IL1IED &6, 119,373 FIANEARS L0l LEN
riralsbe Experiiai BB KT EERELEET pEA == R L H- P Lk dakais
URgcd S e[ Ay [Sel §F scarme) + bl ' - FE LR
Segram mes FLOOEINN R 1G85l i LML |18 Er L LEER ]
‘Lamn: Pisanos oeal JAESE TRE
Pripmaae 5t Tan .31, 508
pearin e Tid !Eﬁ]-?’.l

e R 121810




JMT

Mgt ning part wd Floacchl SaiEmesky

Endeid Manh §4, ZELY FI.I
e UK T indin Enran Total
Pardaulare
erarese & Gthar Incme 195,801 200 WOTINREZY 626,787 107,04, 708 1,558, 58570
jevtibad Dparting Fapmme Li6 E3 00T TS5 SEE 5YD 712 57,285 a) 1,080,383 145
e &4 905, T 113 L 11T AT 15 AQNTEE fF M- BT
et or il sapaniel ral ot incoeeEl EA L EALF]
p— TRLIELG] 168 MLLIS Ll B S i, THE, 140 EELR s
LELE iR cmE 15, 155 Fod
Frprasicm ol Taa A0 AR LR
Prafi aftar Tas — waus
iy ot March AL, TEED [N
i uk LA wdld Gthesi Teaal
bagrra=s Muuaty A TR 1P MLATL SO, HRITT 68 PR TH
Lnabriia Apat — AEAEAANS
[okal RiFLE .Jﬁﬁ-
fay 1 March 44, 1948 (Lo
Pt ate [ (£ indis Drhen Total
e BASETY 54, T, AN TLIES IEY PRI RN L RENT ] LT RETE S F
Lindbacibie ALED — e
Tpial sk R
As 35 Plargh 1L, 260D ¥ o8]
Pamaurt b LAl indla Others Toksl
Sagrese i Lingftian masl sRuity
Linaloi by oo ard shanihkders fund  BTasANER
T Laiities  wmsems
A o Rrpirsation AT ALL b= B 4 £H3. ™M) 94913 EE 100010
i rtiocahie Degreciatin a4 410
N—— "t _
Hen gauh MLEES TR
Caphsl Expanidiisre LEE1LE
dor ol Mg B2, 2009 (LN}
el (A1 8 WA ini# CHhan Talsl
Legienl Landaun aved ity 10045345 30, el s FATLT A0 5 M1ATS L AR AED
wwﬁ..ﬂwwﬂuﬂ Tad 18K 881
Toral Lgpdhins
R 1,E5ETH1 ECELE-A Loz T3, 3 LEELE
Urailscabin fepradatian B
14,458,501
PP a— 1130 652
sl Expnaiure #1857

r Cispaivy han e rghe Bsriire aegiTee i e hpirarrbng Atandand |7 dudtng wity gnam Ssporung” aesed by e e ol etoeed
g puraiit o e

i ELATIO PARTY SSTHCOAURE
& _mu““mﬂmdw

PrRsEne Comauiing fo LG
i Ly 8] Tchomersirh (U] Limiead, LG
T Coapahing L, s
1€ Tachrash Gall LT, Sasvgaana of Dman
i Teghneasht Ruinglededd Pot g, Rengledes
1€ Teghnpacht GLC L1, Bakirsin

Lrmgp Regon T D

W,

S - -



pigan Farming ebn o Fingscll Sopemeniy

Fr——— £ Safe Sekiticn Frvete Lisbed, india
" S - [racurfeashiih letarecs B Imveitwen Co Pl lba
e A Mg Trading & Finanie Co. P Lig.
Feriannal Saniky Dhanars Gopta Whobs Tire Ditedtar
T Saed AmirCamaar Secretan]
RO Bighiphe Binghanla (Simecor
Bt Abrabim [Direaor)
W Fagsrail [PECDel
Masesih Mardiaghs [Dreroe|
Partha Fratim Ka [Disecuar)
Wiy lwmar Snghsl Dlrese
Wiged Frakmb, |Dicacier]
Syrigh Chandra Dustsl Whols Tiew Disecion
‘waiha dngh dr
M i By Baragermssl
-'I-h'm
L8]
Anscaned LEET SRR b
Ep— ;| oy Managmmem | U0
. Parionrai PR
Emzmpriees - L.
i -
EAL N - :
5] T =
RN 1996 80|
S T EG0.000 |
+
1
PR———————E LT UL L
B e renn
|' . Foula o By
aiasgian '-_'"“ M ynagEment
Becponenl
t -
areiid, UK B




ST

LTEFE | TERLNTY
Lo 1 =T )
i
|
i peiatied partins @5 on Kixlfarch, 1030
T Baleee rel
ibngiann Sappuipindl | Siw Mandisoenl Saigdivaube Ky
T Conieang Limied__ FERLPCTE) :
ESale hhgl‘ll- I-H - 3
LIG ]
K fmihiranaf L mited __ : -
[ rratrvs Conuiting It 54013450 :
i, Tatnigah Dul S, 37,487 r
a1 pngtadeih prvate Limied LLEn 53
_MESCC WAL L2488 73
Cirwmsimant B Sepaidlaey
ot T
[ i Techraoh {Us Linvied Uk __1asin
w1 Lonpting Ureiied, W
[ e G (LT, Suhanigle ol Dean 1482530
[~ i, Teghmassft Ramglafiesh Pt.10d, fangiedeih I
i Tr:hﬂ CT AL
L1l
L.

* Digrerg 1ee wear the wlqhhh' o SaREErTEd DR PRHENET amouning b A5 LTSS [ hich o inchided in shier et d iiane

=5 [ugnnig e yras T Comaeny ik COnpCrEE ThE PO r RS §denTing 12 B 00 000 el 1L ispiaged i abyone mantioted Bulin s

“lﬂ#“"ﬂuﬂ a4 g1 Berch, 2019

[
r Ramoiated Bl s o By
Daigon submigianes | Comganimy | TR mssagrnen
| Sriwrprnen st Prraparet
L} .
11 Canghivg Liviag e TEMLL .
;'_'EWI.:-: d - FERET]
Oagleri L e el
i &_‘[ﬁ_hdﬂ'li'e il L ﬁ :‘ - L
Illr LLC - [ -
703,55
(L SHRECES
“mhnrlﬁ-ﬁ o0 R
|, Teg Ry {0 i i 1 H
T kg qugg,l-'-l-ll
Fi Teannasah Gaik sLC Sallaran ol S=dn | ! #
[}% Trchnoae Banghidish #elod, Banglaeih EpLS:
T : GEC WL 5,500
i w
] Fo L 3,800 3001

b, Ak LI PonancE #5d Il eni o R L5, Bl P th Berci vt . s I rdrastrudure Devilsers Private Limbed, &4 0

Corwsisarg and fansomy Pel 154 g Wi Desmrinsdhish Farance

et by the rarveey fram Aad Bk

i s JERTAE

§ lnspnimuni Comaary P L1l have prowoed coporats fuarinine for ihe ises



KT

]

-]

Lhy]

EkRHING PR SHASE
Iay-2500 HYE-TI1Y
Prafe for e yE 10,384, 173 EL1E1E0L
Bervzusl geilakic lae fguery bhases I T ELLNTERE
Welghied ReETiis nunbel of Hhanes 5,5 HTE o et §TE
Larsiig et shati
faus L1 ] Lias
Dalned pE s
Faie Vb G share 040 k!
AR T 16 STADUTORY ALEDTOR
il B 1018 D318
wrglunary Bl d Fee |reieling Taw Audil ML 00 0000
i em Fer carnel datinn o Eciuils 00 a0 R0, D0
Gomedt & beroas Te 144,000 FRDCO
el 0000 il DD
CDRAL W FOREIGN SLRATRCY
hELR-MI FOERIOEE
Dot La=ry Wredes (R ER S ATRELLSED
VTV R
EXPIMmIT YR A PR a R DU R wEE ACd¥-1020 11PN
Ferggn Traveling RERLIIE 43,091,535
it Canpes LR RE ] NOTE AT
e el CRaEEE 50,71 AIRENTE
mgal & Profeuiseni il g5 LESL. 714 T
gabmigriprien ol ol A ——— e —
Bmal__ sLAsAl
mfmm.l.mm
mﬁmnwulhudM|WHﬂdHMmﬂimh‘mm‘ 1l 10 its

LR LT LR T coamor pay e Bask Tiegta crenirmchy wew dod B peing sp 30 ond velt . The apgregate smoued el fuisd il
seasacty prared s, iy 1ot gty Bl Tl Dt Rtarding BL T End pre s b

cuRIEMCY ERCHARIE FEIS-H  J0LE-3OLE
% Bollay 1M [Sale Comlraits] 300000 00
G N S Desiiastn| 1,700 Do L106000
mmmmu“mhmimhﬁpﬂﬁf—ﬂn-nﬁ
D (LT ] L [ ]
iinhariged Expissre i Camanuy * (LR L] 100000
18 ¥ N ﬂﬂmﬂm_“m“hﬂﬂhh“ daur Aasiciate © il ahvs Man gheem wosking fslial
st BpEengating f ta. 48 67 lsbia s om 1001 igwph, T8 b Ui COmEary. The £Sspaty A0curuluting ko & a1 11510 Marth, 3330 fcend &1 REY
anriiy The masagreens has o wabend of abired on firg cagelal lon g, Taa Maandel rews of 1Y 1520 and lor the Period 1011 ks

(e e prebcart Wmlnmnmmmwvlmﬂ_ﬂumuﬂ-umﬂn1mmﬂ
gt laiure. Theefoen, *'mwmmmmﬂuhﬂumﬂmml aimrgeraly and laans e cordened jeod ang
appawn i

1,“:“”,.'5“““”.““:1Ir-mpnulnmiﬂuumbrn'l!irnuﬂn.-nrlﬁrqmwmhnuﬁm-
caruoiiakie, SIegn brtreien 11 rnasies ang 3 yuich ppearaly, of peager, o s cnu by reremabie by maal condER O DRl agre e Wi
Frp ggg VEATE mEE Feanly mthunwnmmﬂrmmtﬂmlmm

Lidae reraE] pyete |

1088 WD BEIR-2019
Wt it #1an Uy 41,195 051 ER L E W T
Larips Fhan 1 FEar aad nal s than Symati O THATE FLELERUH
Later L % grdiy 2,058,041 B3I
(e 1 DAl dating the year & Pk, 1 Td 4,097, 188

pp—— LT LT L LT agepty ared es & pdsanies bav ankor i realantion i iy avere of e o st pgual o the
pemcurr &l wiurh g 2o WiElEd

p— A




INT

&

Hgs eeming gan of Finarstal Jataments

Bigtads, ol bomn el EIVENGEN v, B0 bt et wraeche m Hguied b ke dlilnied e proraskarea o Seitoes 186 D8] of M Companin AL
anuh..-.mnmm.nhuumuu.mmhumm-qpmhmﬂmmhm

Brtnt e s Figaret Rgen Bwen recaabed)l resiied

Fhg Cassguaing hus toiidened the gosilble eiaet thil rriy Pl g T pandemic relating ta COVER 306 the cemyrg smcurts of property.
plam weg pgulpmens, tacehipbies and giher rurmeml 83568 i duriorpieg the nsumstions mistieg 13 thi Sauble LU uncertainsed in e Poo)
geatnsie saedisienn baeauna of Bsli pesderie, Wa Comaany, 4 i i s af sppreesd ol thess Prssdel rees fus sood Ieiersel esd sosmal
:uu.rmuu-nprm-luur--pun—ﬁﬂﬂwr.mm-ﬂhmmdhuﬂmﬂum—m
iﬂmﬂ#ﬂlmmm-ﬂmﬂhmlmmimmﬁnﬂﬂiﬂﬂmml-ulhh'lh.rl.u*-rhﬁlml'upm"
eatbmatod i o dhe date o appraval of this Bnanss| ity The Compaty wel QOGS 10 Sasrdy morir sy male b ghangs 1o lutum
Elgenm e d s

&% FER CRUR REFORT OF EVER DATE ATTADAED HEREWITH Far and oa behall of Boand of Direcierns of
Foith § Esinan Ralva & Comparmg 1K Tackrood Lsired
Chamenod Sl sLEnig

:
Ewmﬂ
FafAnE

b b, B ARG [ ] D ooRETIND
Paca : Wew Daly
une | L1208 S.’,..--'"'“—’f
Satyad Arely
Cawn gaebsy Rdianmy

Lriab Lo HOR-10



1

J K Technosoft Limited
Appandix to Form 3C0 for Assessment year 2020-21

Gemeral:

The particulars given in Form Mo. 3CD thereto are furnished by the Company’s Management.
Cur audik is carried out in accordance with the Standards on Auditing and Guidance Note on
Tax Audit under Section 44 AB of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, on a test basis 1o obtain reasonable assurance that the particulars as
disclosed in Form Mo. 3CD are free of material misstatement.

Clause 4:

For purpose of reporting under this clause, we have placed reliance on company's
representation for applicability of indirect 1ax [aws, Further the Infarmation stated In clause
incliedes all indirect tax registration which are still active with J K Technosoft Limited. Service
Taw, VAT No., C5T MNo. continued to be shown due to non-surrender of these number &
OnEaing assessments,

Clause 11[bk

The Compary has kept books of accounts at a centralised location which is F-3 sector 3
Maida Uttar Pradesh 201301,

Bocks of sccount maintained including those gensrated by computer systems are as per the
st provided by the assesse as maintained under the Companies Act 2013 and server lacations
i F-3 sector 3 MNoida WUttar Pradesh 201301 as reported based on  the
communication/representation obtained from the assesse.

However registered office of the Company is as A-2, L5C, Masjid Moth, Greater Kailazh , New
Delhi 110048,

Clause 11{ck

Books of account maintained, intluding those generated electronically, as produced and
examined by us in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {including test checks and the
concept of materiality] and Guidance Note on Tax Audit under Section 44AB of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, intlude those listed in
clause 11{b]. The Company confirms that print puts of all the books of account maintained in
a computer system can be made avallable whenever necessary,

Clause 13 [d] to (f)

The company has made a detalled assessment of applicable ICDS and disclosed the relevant
impact under the clauses 13[e] aleng with applicable disclosures under clause 13(f} and we
have placed reliance on company’s assessment,

Clause 16
The ﬂgure_-r. have been verified by the auditors with the books of acoount and other records
produced befare them in the normal course of awdit.




7. Clause 18
Opening written down value of each block of assets and classification of each asset is on the
basis af Income Tax Return filed for assessment year 2020-2021 and has been relied upon by
the auditors Date of put o use as certified by the management. Input tax credit availed under
GST law is not disclosed separately as the particulars required under this clause have not
specified G5T specifically

8. Clause 20(b)
The contribution received from employees is reported under this clause included voluntary
contribution, if any, For the purpose of calculation of due date netification no, N-
12/13/012016-PED dated 3 July 2017 issued to amend the regulation 31 of Employee State
[General) Regulation, 1950 has been considarad.

9. Clause Z1{a):

The auditors have considered accepted accounting principles in forming an opinlon on the
data furnished by assessee for disciosure under clause 21(a).

payments made under contractuzl obligations or In accordance with generally accepted
husiness practices have not been considered as expenditure of personal nature for the
purpose of reporting under clause 21{al.The awditors have broadiy reviewed relevant and
material revenue expenses and also relied on representation of the assessee for reporting
expenditure by way of penalty or fine and expenditure incurred at club under clause 21{a).

10. Clause 21(bj, {c), (], (Fl, (g) and (i):
Items as indicated in this clause, if any, have been debited to the statement of Profit and Loss
as revealed during the course of examination carried out as mentioned against clause 11§c)
ahave which were also confirmed by the Management.

11, Clause 21{d}:

As per the company's policy, majority of payments are made through MEFT/ RTGS; however
in cases where payments are made by cheque, it is not possible for us to verify whether all
such payments in excess of Rs, 10000/~ (Rs.35000/- in case payment made for plying, hiring or
leasing goods carriages) have been made otherwise then by account payee cheque or account
payee draft. Hence in accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in India, we
hawve done test checks and found that no such payments were made otherwise by way of
aceount payes cheoue or account pavee draft

12, Clause 21{h):
The company has not offered any esempt Income in the Assessment Year 2020-21, the
management has assessed that no disaliowance of 144 is required.

13, Clause 32;
For eertain information specified in this clause, we have placed rellance on the company’s
representation. Further, based on the information available with the company for disclosures
required ta be made under Micra, trmall and Medium Enterprises Development Act 20086,
{refer note no. 7 of the financial statements for the year enced March 31, 2020}
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Clause 23
For certain information specified in the clause, we have placed reliance an the company's
representation. The Management has represented that no payments have been made to

persons specified under section 40A[2)(b} of the Income Tax Act, 1961 other than those
mentioned against this clavse,

Clause 25

The company has sundry balances written back amounting Ris 47,986 under section Sec41i4)
during the previous year on gross basis which has already been included as income in
Staternent of Prafit and Loss and same s not included in clause 35,

Clause 26

Opening balance given in this clause for each item is on the basis of tax audit report filed for
assessment year 2020-71 and has been relied upon by the auditors. information given under
clause 268 is only upto the date 30" Mowember 2020 and does nat include any payment
which the assesse may make subsequently before the due date of fillmg of the return under
section 139(1}.

Clause 27(ak
Amount of central value added tax credits/input tax credits (ITC) availed or utilized during the

previous year and its treatments in the Statement of Profit and Loss is shown as per books of
Fccaunts.

Clause 258

A representation s obtained from the assesse regarding the non-receipts of any receipts as
gpecified in clause (x| of sub section {2) of section 56 of Income Tax Act 1961, during the year,
The same has been relied wpon by us.

Clause 30C

As per Cireular No 102020 dated 24tk April 2020 this clause has been kept in abeyance till
315t March 2021,

. Clause 31(aliv]:

As per company's policy, deposits are received through Atcount payee chegque/ Account
payee draft. It s not possible for us to verify whether all such deposits in excess of Rs. 20000/~
have been receivied otheradse than by account payee cheque or account payee draft, as the
nacessary evidence like orginal or scanned copy of the aocount payee cheques or accouni
payee drafts are not in the possession of the assessee. Accordingly, for reparting under this
clause, reliance is placed on the company's representation.

Clause 31(ba):

As per company’s policy, the company Is mot receiwing any amount exceeding the limits
specified in section 2695T otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electranic
elearing system through @ bank account. It is not possible for us to verify whether all such
deposits in escess of Rs.200000/- have been receiveéd otherwise than by account pavee
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chegue or account payee draft, as the necessary evidence like original or scanned copy of the
acenunt payee chegues or account payee drafts are not in the possession of the assessee.
Accordingly, for reporting under this clause, reliance is placed on the company’s
reprﬁlmt.al:lﬂn.

Clause 31{c){v)

As per company's policy, deposits are repaid through Account payes chegue/ Atcount payoe
draft. It is not possible for us to verify whether all such deposits in excess of As.20000/- have
been received otherwise than by account payee chegque or account payee draft, as the
necessary evidence like original or scanned copy of the account payee chegues or account
payee drafts are not in the possession of the assessee. Accordingly, for reporting under this
clause, rekance is placed on the company's represgntation.

Clawse 3dic):

The requirement under the clause 34(c] Is verified in the context of the information given
under clause 34(a). We have also relied upon the representation & explanations given by the
assessee on the demands reflected under the TRACES.

Further in relation to the cases where the either the parties are not identified or the amount
s uneartain or the provisions made in the previous year but reversed before the signing of the
Tax Audit Report or full and final payment was made without deduction of TDS, interest has
not been considered under the reporting requirement of thit clause.

Clause 41;

We have relied on the management representation regarding applicability of tax law other
than Income tax Act, 1961 and Wealth tax Act, 15957 for agreeing with the details of demand
raised, refund issued and proceedings.

Clayse 43

fs per company’s policy, the company does not transact with any party not having the
permanent actount number for an amount exceeding the limits specified in Rule 1148, For
the purpase of reporting under this requirement, we have applied appropriate test checks
procedures,

Clause 44: As per Circular No 10/2020 dated 24th April, 2020 this clause has been kept in
abeyance til 31st Mareh 2021
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